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FAX FROM: ALAN SMITH DATE: 5.5.95 :
c.o.T. é
FAX NO: 055 267 230 ﬂt
PHONE NO: 008 816 522 NUMBER OF PAGES (inciuding this page) |
i
FAX TO: MR JOMN WYNACK ?
) INVESTIGATING OFFICER %]
COMMONWEALTH OMBUDSMAN'S OFFICE §
CANBERRA i
£
Dear Mr Wynack,

1 refier to your leteer dated 1st May, 1995.

WMM,SMCMWMTcMMMmMMﬂ»Mmen
pagelewutotheOfﬁocofdn(‘mmnonwealﬂIOmbudm. MsGearyhasonlybeminTelmResoluﬁm
for a short time: Tdeemnhaveahabitofshiﬁingﬁnirmﬁ‘ﬁunposiﬁontoposiﬁon. This does not allow
mmmwmmmwofﬁworpemmﬁmmmm,m-
CmﬂﬁzsodeeomnmdmgohsﬁusmﬁmmedbytyhswgﬁninfmmaﬁthwseMm.

Ihopehetnocla:ify,mwmm,amﬁwwmﬁwmofﬁmw,asTded _
beﬁxllyawue,IhavebutaﬁuwdayswﬁmliscﬂaemplytothekmmeTwn'sovuview.FastThek

Arbiration.

PAGE 18 PARAGRAPH 4 .
. 1 did not receive ELMI Tapes from the period 13!5!93m14!6!93,asmniomdinMsGeary‘sletmr. .

PAGE 19 PARAGRAPH 8:
* Ididnotrewivcthoﬁel!Camdamﬁnsmﬂtsinmwdm. In fact, L only received National Network

investigation work testing sheets. BellCamdamldhavconlygaimdinfomaﬁmﬁunCCS1data:l
have not reccived this data. Telecom is, in one way, cofrect. theymywllhaveprovidodaﬂmlthatisf A
availsble.
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were also 1791 test calls generated 1o 267 211 from Richmond, Melboumne between 12:45pm and 4:18pm’
onsmm.mmyphmmmmgimmzsnummwunuﬁmmmum :
Tlﬁsmmsd:atﬁanhmdiﬁumhcaﬁms,%%?uﬂsmgmmdm%?m. This test required -
BELL CANADA 10 allow for a 15 second re-dial berween each test.
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mﬁwimdrawnwnqueuforFOIdommmtsmﬂingﬁwCCSNm,whichwaﬂdmm
these calls at the Warrnamboot Exchange in Victoria,




I can account for at least four more letters. These were documents from Telecom, explaining faults in my
service. Two of these letters were, 1 believe, of significant value as evidence of RVA (repeated voice
announcement) stating that the number my clients were ringing was “not connected”.

One of these letters was from the Collingwood Health & Community Centre. It stated that RVA was heard
for a period "before August, 1991".

Two other letters were from the Ferry Terminal at Port Melbourne regarding Tasanian guests who were
experiencing a continued voice anmouncement in or around June or July, 1992.

The fourth letter stated that the phone continually rang out - we never seemed to answer it.

A Telecom memo, gained through my last FOI request, states that Ms Pittard suggested that Telecom charge

me for FOI, even though they could not provide the information I sought. 1 quote from this document:

“Should we make Alan pay, even if we can't provide everything he wants?". This FOI request was made in
l May, 1993. For obvious reasons I did not pursue this request.

\ Ipmauhem,ﬁuherdownﬂaﬁmmd&ukchﬁdwmmmwﬁchsﬁﬂhavenﬁbemmdwduﬁermy
FOI requests. I mention, just as an example: had Telecom provided indexed EQs for the periods I sought, as
‘mentioned below, 1 believe I could have proved further misleading and deceptive commercial practices by

Telecom employees.
Sincerely, c¢c  Ted Benjamin
Customer Response Unit, Telecom
Sue Hodgkinson
Ferrier Hodgson, Corporate Advisory
Alan Smith
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Your Ref;

Mr Alan Smith

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp

RMB 4408

CAPE BRIDGEWATER
Portland Vic 3505

Dear Mr Smith

ARBIRATION - TELECOM

P12

W

I refer to your telephope message of 4 May and your facsimiles of 4 and 5
May 1995 and advise I Jo not consider grounds exist for the introductic of

new evidence or the convening of a hearing at this stage.

1 seiterate that any comiments regarding the facnial content of the Resource
Unit reports must be received by me in writing by $.00 p.m. on Tuesday 9

May 1995.

Yourss sincerely

GORDON HUGHES

<¢  E Benjamin, W Smith, P Bartlett, ] Rundeli

11459723_ACZF/CF

Level 21, 459 Collins $treer, Meldourne 3000, Ausitatia.

Facsimile: (61.3) $14 8730. C.r.0. Box 1333N, Me!

L69483

3/ 2
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FAX FROM: ALAN SMITH DATE: 10.5.95
C.0.7T,
FAXNO: 055 287 230
PHONE NO: 008 816 522 NUMBER OF PAGES (including this page)
FAX TO: OR GORDON HUGHES
HUNT & HUNT
LAWYERS
MELBOURNE
Dear Dr Hughes,

As you will see, attached are further examples of how Telecom approaches FOI requests and the Fast
Track Arbitration Procedure.

This letter clearly shows that the information received yesterday may well have substantiated evidence
to support my claim.

T am aware that you cannot view new material at this stage, however I am forwarding this information
to demonstrate to the Resource Team the conduct of Telecom at this late hour.

Sincerely,

Cu@'(/

Alan Smith
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in granting extensions of time and permitting amendments and the late
submission of supplementary material, I have taken account of a variety
of considerations including the fact that:

. the claimant is not legally represented;

. the claimant was for some time during the course of these
proceedings pursuing under FOI material allegedly in the
possession of Telecom which he considered to be of relevance
to the arbitration; and

. neither party appeared to be prejudiced by the extensions;

. I considered it essential that both parties had the opportunity to /
place all relevant material before me, regardless of the time '
frame set out in the arbitration agreement;

a further source of delay was a request for further particulars and a
request for production of documents by Telecom following the initial
submission of the claim. Given the amount being claimed, coupied
with the fact that the claim documentation had not been prepared with
legal assistance, 1 considered this request to be justified;

because of difficulties experienced by the claimant in complying fully
with the request for further particulars and the request for production
of documents, a hearing was convened at my office on 11 October 1994
in order to clarify the information being sought and to establish a time
frame for its production;

the defence documentation was submitted on [date] and was
subsequently supplemented by additional material;

on 24 January 1995 1 received material comprising the claimant’s reply
to Telecom’s defence. This material was the subject of subsequent

-amendment;

pursuant to paragraph 8 of the arbitration agreement, I had power to
require a “Resource Unit”, comprising Ferrier Hodgson, Chartered |
Accountants, and DMR Group Australia Pty Ltd, to conduct such
inquiries or research as I saw fit;

on'\21 February 1995, by which time I was satisfied that the submission
of all relevant material by both parties was complete, I instructed

Ferrier Hodgson (and, through them, DMR) to conduct certain inquiries
on my behalf;

on 1 May 1995, I received a technical report and on 3 May 1995 a
commercial report from the Resource Unit, each of which assisted me




|

Draft Award o

.. _ 4

in understanding the bases for dispute between the parties on a range
of issues;

o both parties were provided with an opportunity to comment on the
- contents of the reports I received from the Resource Unit.

22 Inall, I have read in excess of 5,000 pages of documentary evidence submitted
by the parties. ‘

2.3 Although the time taken for completion of the arbitration may have been
longer than initially anticipated, I hold neither party and no other person e
responsible. Indeed, I consider the matter has proceeded expeditiously in all "“"‘ﬁ.}.j .
the circumstances. Both parties have co-operated fully. Gow

Overview

Ve

o

3.1 Ido not intend summarising all the evidence submitted in connection with this
claim. Any omission in these Reasons of a reference to any facts or evidence
should not be interpreted as a failure on my part to take those facts or
evidence into account. This past sets out an overview of the dispute only.

32 OQverview of Claim

@  The claimant alleges that defective telecommunications services

provided by Telecom have damaged his business and caused his health
to suffer. —

(b)  The claimant, a chef by occupation and now 51 years of age, purchased
as a going concemn the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp in February
1988. The camp included a homestead, old church and a number of
% cabins which had a combined capacity to sleep in excess of 100 people.

() Cape Bridgewater is 20 miles from Portland. The claimant regarded the
area as a significant tourist attraction and says there was no documented
. evidence of any.decline or predicted decline in tourism at the time of,

.(d)  The former owner of the business now lives in India and has not
provided evidence on behalf of either party in these proceedings. I
know relatively littte about the state of the business or the state of the
telephone system used by the business as at the time of the purchase or
beforehand. In any event, the claimant says he contemplated
improving the existing facilities and hence the quality of clientele,
thereby increasing revenue and profits.

(e)  The claimant asserts that the ongoing viability of the business was to a
significant extent dependent upon his ability to take telephone
bookings. He states that he first became aware of a problem with his
telephone system about two months after he moved in. He was alerted
to the problem by the poor response he received 1o a vigorous

11454948_GLHY/




Final Award = -

(b)  1have acquiesced in a number of requests for extensions of time for
compliance with these deadlines;

(¢)  the claim documentation was initially submitted on 15 June 1994 and
was subsequently supplemented by additional material;

(d) in granting extensions of time and permitting amendments and the late
submission of supplementary material, I have taken account of a variety
of considerations including the fact that:

. the claimant is not legally represented;

. the claimant was for some time during the course of these
proceedmgspursumguudchOImatcnal allegedly in the
possession of Telecom which he considered to be of relevance
to the arbitration;

.

. neither party appeared to be prejudiced by the extensions; and

. Icons:deredxtl:ssenualtha:bodnpamesbadeverymscﬁnble
opportunity to place relevant material before me, rega:dless of
_the time frame set out in the arbitration agreement; - ~

(&)  a further source of delay was a request for further particulars and 2
request for production of documents by Telecom following the initial
submission of the daim. Given the amount being claimed, coupled
with the fact that the claim documentation had not been prepared with
legal ass:stance I considered this requiést to be justified;

® because of difficultiés experienced by the daimant in complying fully
with the request for further particulars and the request for
of documents, a hearing was convened at my office on 11 October 1994

in order to cla.nfy the information being sought and to establish a time
frame for its production;

i
'

- (@ . the defence documentation was submitted on. 13 December 1994 and
- was subsequently supplemented by additional material;

()  on 24 January 1995 I received material comprising the WS reply
to Telecom’s defence. This material was the subject of subsequent
amendment;

@ pursuant to paragraph 8 of the arbitration agreement, I had power to
fequire a “Resource Unit”, comprising Ferrier Hodgson, Chartered
Accountants, and DMR Group Australia Pty Lid, to conduct such

\ inquiries or research as I saw fit. By consent of the parties, the role of
DMR Group Australiz Pty Ltd was subsequently performed jointly by
DMR Group Inc. and Lane Telecommunications Pty Ltd;

11454948_GLH/
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0] on 21 February 1995, by which time [ was satisfied that the submission

of all relevant material by both parties was complete, 1 instructed the
Resource Unit to conduct certain inquiries on my behalf;

(k)  on 30 April 1995, I received a technical report and on 3 May 1995 a

financial report from the Resource Unit, each of which furthered my
understanding of the issues in dispute;

() both parties were provided with an opportunity to comment on the

contents of the reports I received from the Resource Unit and both
availed themselves of that opportunity.

2.2 Inall, I have read in excess of 6,000 pages of documentary evidence submitted
by the parties.

3. Overview

3.1 I do not intend summarising all the evidence submitted in connection with this
claim. Any omission of a reference to any facts or evidence should not be

interpreted as a failure on my part to take those facts or that evidence into
account. This part sets out an overview of the dispute only.

3.2 Overview of Claim

@ The claimant alleges that defective telecommunications services

provided by Telecom have damaged his business and caused his health
to suffer.

(b)  The claimant is a chef by occupation and is now 51 years of age. In
December 1987 he purchased as 2 going concem the Cape Bridgewater
Holiday Camp, commencing occupancy in February 1988. The camp
included a homestead, an old church and a number of cabins which had
a combined capacity to sleep in excess of 100 people.

© Cape Bridgewater is 20 kilometres from Portland. The claimant
regarded the area as a significant tourist attraction and says there was no

documented evidence of any decline or predicted decline in tourism at
the time of the purchase.

(d>  The former owner of the business now lives in India and has not
provided evidence on behalf of either party in these proceedings. 1
know relatively lile about the state of the business or the state of the
telephone system used by the business as at the time of the purchase or
beforehand. In any event, the claimant says he contemplated

tmproving the existing facilities and hence the mix of clientele, thereby
increasing revenue and profits.

(e) The claimant asserts that the ongoing viability of the business was toa
significant extent dependent upon his ability to take telephone
bookings. He states that he first became aware of a problem with his

11454948 GLH/
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Dear
PAST- ARBITRATION PROCEDURE

You have asked me for my comments on the arbitration process,
i have delivered my fist ruling,

Upon my return from leuve in 2 weeks, I would be happy to discuss this
matet with you in detail,

pley terms, my observations are 25 follows:

welbeoewmray
as/far as I could observe, both Telecom and Smith co-operated in
® Smith arbitration;

Ume frames set in the original Atbitration Agrecment were, with
 benefic of hindsight, optimiseic;

icular, we did not sllow sufficlent time in the Arbiteation -
forhmhabledehy;mochtedwtth-ﬂnpmdumrlﬂf betidbany
ments, obtaining further parrculars and the prepasstion of .
nical reports;

tydacy

crdmey woeite

s hmber,q

L RPN B

*  reguest for further particulars are, T think, unavoidsble - sithough the
in the arbitration process is upon 2 quick resotution of the

digpute, 2 party (in this case Telecom) faced with a significant claim

HING4LEZ_GLH/NS

—————— ]
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against it is endtled tw be presented with particularised complaints
not genentlised and unsubstantated allegations; _ '

%ummmmmﬁrhmmmuh
0 cantemplats 2 frame which is
 than mdmummmw 'mw

during thé Senith grbireation and which T would like to discuss with you

T—;-—- -

when I retuen. These centre pri upon the fact that clsireants, who
are often | wnmwmnymwmum.m
for their (eg breach of contract, Trade Practices Act), yet

it is necessary for me to my rulings upon 2 breach of legal duty, This
means that § have to in pan rely upon Telecom 10 identify the legal basis of
the claim against it (Which is somewhat perverse and which was in
any  handled by Telecom is 4 less than satisfactory manner), snd/or |
have to scarch myself for 2 legal basis without assistanice from the parties

|
1;wonderi Whether some pro forma document could be developed which
could peint claimants in the right direction.

1. e for the brevity of thess comments. [ am 1o provide you
vﬁﬁudﬂﬁeﬂwﬂmw«t%lmm in 2 weelts,

j , T think we should have 3 conference involving you, ms and
Pater B to consider these and related issues.

: i
tfoutuh'cu!ly
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24 May 1995 ' ‘
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Mr Alan Smith '
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
RMB 4408 '
CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3305
By facsimile: (055) 267 230
~s Dear Mr Smith o
Your FOI Requests of May 1994

Further documents have recently come o light that fall within your FOI fequests of 1994,

Copies of these documents are enclosed, At this time 2 table has not been Prepared giving
decisions in relation to these docunents as it was considered by Tejecom more important that
you receive copies of the documents now. A table listing Telecom's dexisions in releation to all
documents shall be forwarded 16 you in two weeks, i ;

Telecomn makes the foilowing comments in relation to the do'_i:umcnmﬁon:-

1. At least 50% of the material being forwarded to y_mi bas been forwarded to you

previously in other files; -.
Y Telecom's defence team did not have the opponunit)f to use this informati¢n for its

defence. ’

Yours faithfully

Ted Benjamin , - :

Group Masager L -

Customer Aﬁ'alzt { ' K\

S~
T you aro tsablo %o Teach W 60 our o & digt munber, your equipaen may srad adjusting. Heste call o boipline o 1800 888 898,
TB-a5023.00C )

1
- .
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FAX FROM: ALAN SMITH DATE: 20.6.95
C.0.T.
FAX NO: 055 267 230
PHONE NO:008 816 522 NUMBER OF PAGES (including this page)
FAX TO: DR GORDON HUGHES
HUNT & HUNT
LAWYERS
MELBOURNE

(

C

Dear Dr Hughes,
Included with this fax are a number of documents:

a.  Copy of a letter I wrote to you on 15th August, 1994.
b.  Copy of a letter I wrote to Mr Kransnostein of Telecom, dated 28/8/94
c.  Copy of a letter from Mr Rumble, Telecom Response Unit, dated 13/9/94

A. Paragraph six of this letter asks you, through the Chair of the Arbitration Procedure, to
access Raw data etc. to do with the Bell Canada Testing.

B.  This letter asks Mr Kransnostein for assurances that ALL the Bell Canada Testing
information which is available has been sent to me under the FOI Act.

C.  Paragraph five of Mr Rumble's letter states that it appears that the letter I wrote to
Mr Kransnostein relates to my request to Telecom for all the raw data associated with the

Bell Canada Testing.

Paragraph six of Mr Rumble's letter states that there has been NO direction from the
Arbitrator to supply any Bell Canada International documents to Alan Smith.

Dr Hughes, my letter of the 15/8/94, referred to in point A above, is in fact asking you to access
this Bell Canada documentation one month before the letter from Mr Rumble, yet Telecom
states that you did not seek a direction from Telecom for access to this information.

Right through the Arbitration procedure I have sought for this information because there has
been continual conflict between Telecom and me regarding the validity of this testing, I am now
leti wondering: did you in fact request this data? If you did, then Telecom has wilfully
withheld this information and once again they have lied in the Arbitration Procedure.

As a layman | can only ask a polite question: Did you ask for this Bell Canada information that
| sought some 8 months prior to the handing down of the results of the Fast Track Arbitration
Procedure?

Also included with this fax are three other documents, marked 1, 2 and 3. | received this
information on 26/5/95, after the deliberation and your findings. These are, of course, just a few
of the documents that show I was right from the very beginning of the Fast Track Settlement
Proposal and Fast Track Arbitration Procedure. [ knew all along that the Bell Canada Testing
was flawed. Had I received this type of information as a result of my FOI requests, in the




beginning of the procedure, my expenses would have been minimal.

I leave this matter in your hands, with respect for your position. However, the question must be
asked again: Did you request this Bell Canada data through the Chair of the Arbitration

Procedure?
Respectfully,
Alan Smith
~—
N




| 28-86-1995 10:36 FROM CAPE BRIDGE HDAY CAMP T0 036148738  P.p3

FAX FROM: ALAN SMITH DATE: 15.8.94
c.O0.T. :
FAX NO; 055 267 230
PHONE NO: 008 818 522 NUMBER OF PAGES (inciuding this page)
FAX TO: DR GORDON HUGHES
HUNT & HUNT
LAWYERS el
MELBOURNE '
FAST TRACK ARBITRATOR
Dear Dr. Hughes,

My submission will be a day late becanse of a telephooe call I had from Paul Rumble's Office. I am now teid
- any information regarding the RCM, umbers of customers will now be forwarded to me carty this coming

This is too late for my binding and finished process of the final submission. 1 had hoped for this information
by'I‘uwdayoflastweek,however,thiswaitﬁarinfommﬁonwbichmom&om?ehwmbasputm

Thursday, 3 o'clock, at your office is my final dead-linc. There will be no more claims for written submissions
to be re-introduced. .

However, again, I must draw your attention to Telécom's reluctance to forward relevant documentation to
produce the evidence. HadlbemgivmmymF.O.I.dmmﬁou,mud:momofthiswidcaw,hmpm
of my allegations of an inadequate phooe sexvice over these past years, would bave been substantiated, [ feel
like 2 blind man without his stick. Telecom has in their favour the fact of what has boen supplied.

My claim, as it is produced in this second interim submission, will, I feel sure, show you and your Resource
Team many alarming facts.

C

I am asking, though the Arbitration Chair, for you to direct Telecom to produce the Bell Canada Raw Data.
My two interim requests are for Telecom to respoud in writing to the Axbitrator showing that there was
incorrect documentation: calls which could not have possibly over-dialled other calls connocting to the
PTARS at Cape Bridgewnter at the time of the Bell Canada testing,

Telecom, likewise, did not test my 008 account at any time during this Bell Canada testing. ‘This must be
addressed through tho Chair of this Arbitration process. I shall rot write a response to their claim, 1 shall
leave this in the hands of the Arbitration team, the Resource Team,

I have forwarded you a letter found by Ann Garms yesterday, while going through ber F.O.L 1 did not receive
this Raw Data, as mentioned by Simon Chalmers. bt did exist; I knew it did, but time bas beaten my bealth
and patience. Telecom has timed much to suit themselves.

[ wish only for the second interim request to be granted: for Telecom to allow C.O.T. w0 view documentation
under the Professional Privilege Act, to be done at their centre. This, of course, will be viewed under the
secrecy agreement, the confidential agreement of this Arbitration, No copies will be made for distribution,
other than for your perusal, and that of the Resource Team. If you think this information is & valid document
then it will be submitted only, without a written submission as to the contents.




. 20-26~1995 18:37 FROM CAPE BRIDGE HDAY CAMP TO 436148730

—

1 forwarded you a very interesting document last week which was tabled under this Professional
Privilege Act. That document was of a network fault. The document has since been viewed by John

Wynack, Commonwealth Ombudsman, F.Q.I. as being illegal under the Act to be umbrellacd in legal
privilege docurents,

On Thursday 1 wall present you with my claim, plus a further 8 pages of documents 1 believe are of
impottance to my claim (Privilege documents).

I thank you for your time and paticace in these trying months.

cc.  MrPaul Rumble
Customer Resource Unit
Telacom fax: (03) 634 8441

P.04




FAX FROM: ALAN SMITH DATE: 29.8.94
C.O.T.
FAX NO: 055 267 230
PHONE NO: 008 816 522 NUMBER OF PAGES (including this page}
FAX TO: MR DAVID KRANSNOSTEIN
GENERAL COUNSEL
4TH FLOOR, 242 EXHIBITION ST
MELBOURNE 3000

Dear Mr Kransnostein,
In reference to your letter to Gordon Stokes, Portland Exchange, 22nd April, 1994;

—  This letter was a request for all original documents and records relating to the Cape Bridgewater Holiday
Camp, to be sent to Simon Chalmers. These documents include all CCAS Data, Tims or Leopard records,
diary notes, log books, records of faults or investigations etc. As this dispute has been over a six year period,
the information sent by Portland Exchange would have also included the ARK faults together with alf faults,
maintenance and repair reports, change over of multiplexers, update maintenance reports etc at the RCM at
Cape Bridgewater, up to June 1994,

This is Commercial Documentation which was, and is, part of my F.O.L request. I am now asking for your
personal assurance and guarantee, as the General Counsel Soticitor for Telecom in this dispute, that all the
documents mentioned above, together with all other Commercial, Network, NNI, CCAS, Raw Data
associated with ELMI monitoring, and ELMI records have been sent to me under the F.O.L. Act.

This assurance and guarantee will prove Telecom's good faith in the due process of this Arbitration

Procedure.
I am not asking for your assurance regarding the Raw Data for the Bell Canada Testing, This, I am led to
believe, is on its way from Canada.
— I await your response.
Sincerely,
cc. Mr Paul Rumble
Customer Resource Unit
Tetecom
Alan Smith fax: (03) 634 8441
AND
Dr Gordon Hughes
Fast Track Arbitrator
Hunt & Hunt
Lawyers
fax (03) 614 8730
AND
Mr John Wynack
Commonwealth Ombudsman
Canberra




. ' ., i .
Lo i B Lelec
- - “ AU"I’II‘I.IA
‘ Commercial & Consumer
Customer Response Unit
Level 8
242 Exhibition Strest

‘ _ : Mebourne Victoria 3000
' : _ Telephone (03) 634 5738
| 13 September 1994 Facemile  (03) 6348441

Dt Gordon Hughes
i Hunt & Hunt

Facsimile No. (03) 614 3730

Dear Sit

" i Fast Track Arbitration - Smith
Smith's request for "aqll raw data

1994 concerning Mr
that day.

1 refer to my letter of 25 August
testing", and your reply later

associated with the Bell Canada
a letter from Mr Smith on 28 August 1994, which indicates Mr Smith is
| Canada testing is "on its way from

on that the raw data relating to the Bel
elease to him. 1enclose a copy of Mr Smith's letter and

Telecom received
under the impressi
Canada”, presumably forr

s Telecom's 1eply-

ot received any direction from you to supply

Interrfational's gocuments 10 Mr Smith or any other claimant. Telecom

ify the statps of Mr Smith's request.

any of Bell Capada
requests that you

Paul Rumble
\ NATIONAL MANAGER
CUSTOMER RESPONSE UNIT

L689379

Teisira Corporation Lin
ACN 051 775 556

PR.GH12.DOC
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21 June 1995 Our Ref: GLH
Marer No: 5126886
Your Rei:
Mr J Pinnock o '
Telecommunicarions Industry Ombudsman
321 Exhibition Street

MELBOURNE vic 3000

Dear Mr Pinnock

consider it appropriate for me to enter into correspo
partiesregmdhgdmconductofthep i

Or matiers which

mayormaynothavccometo!i@tsubsequemtomede&weryofmyaward.

has any {
least, to your offjce.

Yours sincerely

GORDON HUGHES
Encl.
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I Teloctammumications Industry Ombudsman  ACN 057 634 787
Gromad Floor, 321 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria, 3000
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- - elecom

AUSTRALIA

Office of Customer Affuirs
Commercial & Consumer

Level 37
242 Exhiition Streat
Mebotune Vie, 2000

Telephone (03) 9632 7700
21 August 1995 Facsimile (03) 9632 3235

Mt John Pinnock

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
321 Exhibition Street

MELBOURNE VIC 3000 TAYLED
-
) By facsimile: (03) 9277 8797 AN A 35
Dear Sir

Fast Track Arbitration Procedure - Alan Smith

?-

1 refer Dr Hughes' letter to you dated 21 June 1995, which enclosed a copy of a facsimile from
Mr Smith to Dr Hughes dated 20 June 1995. Dr Hughes copied his letter to Telstra.

[ refer alsa to our recent telephone conversations on this subject.

As you are aware Mr Smith alleges in the fifth paragraph of his letter of 20 June 1995 to Dr
Hughes that *... the Bell Canada Testing was flawed". In support of this allegation Mr Smith
refers to a letter from Telstra to Belt Canada International (BCI) dated 6 Septeraber 1994, The
Telstra letter to BCI refers o the recording of an incorrect date on one test sheet and at no
stage sugyests or intimates in any way that the BCI results are "flawed”.

C

I enclose a copy of the letter dated 11 August 1995 from Gerald Kealey of Bell Canada
{aternationa) to me which responds to Telstra's letter to BCI of 6 September 1994. That letter

rmakes it clear that there is no question of the BCI results being "flawed" as alleged by Mr
Smith.

1 will have a copy of this letter forwarded to Mr Smith and trust that this will allay his
concerns in relation to the BCI testing,

Yours faithfully

/.gi.--c :_.’,Zré_,___,/( et

Steve Black
Group General Manager
Customer Affairs

4R

sh-jpul.doc
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I-—- CORPORATE .
DMR
D m A Comorss Pry Lt ACN 083 584 048
A0 Mamion et Facyimily  &xn 9n0n aso8
LT
l"- VieRvie 3000 Teephons % 9820 <277
22 December 1995 Amrein Mt o880 407
ln"— %&Jl'inwk _.
clecommunications Industry Ombudsnan
321 Exbibition Strest
MeDowrne
VIC 3000
Dear Mr Pionock,
Re: Aban Swith

MﬁhmmwmmeMIwmwmam

L mFenhHodempme' (Vic) Lad (C"FHCA™ report was
MSMIMaﬂIMawdurmSymswy. Aber discussions
mm&nmnwuduihdmulmmmhmumnm

2 onSMxylWSIdaphumﬁEAnﬂsanohmadwa
mmwmmmmmmm He was miuctay
wuwmnmmmwnaunﬁmd—sofnm 1995 for us ©
discass chis mamer aguin. T have a noke in my diaty for the 17 May 1995 - Jobha
Rumdle - Ferricrs -604 5188,

Mymn&eﬂﬂhmwhﬂpdw’“u 1995.

R Em =R = ==

Il

m ok ihe FEH
ﬁkuumwmhum He then ststed that he mmdersiood
my problems and tha FHCA had excluded 2 large amount of information from
their fizal repor at the request of the arbirator.

Tokhuo(mymﬂenimhahonhmaemcﬂyslﬁeym

Yours faithfully

Derek Ryan

L 98
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'\i John W Rundelt
' 95 Dendy Stroet
i BRIGETON VIC 3186

Private & Confidential i\!{

vz John Pinnock
. |

31§ Exhibition Street q[!
Melbourne VIC 3000 1\
":t
13 Februry 1996 H
|
Dear John ”
Fast Track mmmpm-%n-mm

4l
Othyer raatters: D M Ryan ponzl)eembu‘lm

1 acknowiedge receipt of your tetttr of 23 Juroary 1996, encloning a copy of 8 lener
datod 22 Diocermbes 1995, which Yiou rocsived from My Desck Ryan. { have roviewod bis
lcuer and refute that the s _mmmwmm:mmd
iformation from theix Ginal repart “at the request of the srhitrator”

"
lmmwnmmumﬁmgiiwaummmmmmdwwum
g

The Fextiec Hodgson repoct was i foe the arbitrator and was provided as part of
mmrmkmwmwmﬁymmdwmmmmmmﬁmm

writing %0 the arbigawe. -1!

Cn

(L

. ‘1 .
Imwmnumym;hammwmmmmwaym
Contact with Mr Derek Ryan . '
mmmmtmmm%mm«mwmﬁmwam.

l.OnBMaylws.lueﬁudai‘%ippmuﬂMMrkmmdumammSm
Hodgldmonmiumyome.!m&uuﬁmwummm{mmwnm;w
m%mnymum&nmmoﬂdmlmuummmtﬁ&m

after the appeul period for e srbiwaton had passed. but only w discuss the

; : in relation to other claima. Ifclt this may

be uscful a3 Mr Ryan had sdvin ye that ke scted for a number of other COT
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claimants and also 1 knew Mr Ryan prﬁcuimdlyﬁumhiaﬁmeunpmnuof‘rmhc
Ross. i

2. Further, on Thursdsy, lBMuy-n:n l?Mnylm.udmdbyMrRywlm‘wul
two pager mossages from Mr Jywn. 1 thew returned hiy call early afverncon by mobile
phooe. !dommaﬁbno@mdotﬂﬁsanulminmuﬁabmﬂu
Momington Pexinsular. ldoniﬁwiewmutmmnm:mhanm
me. ﬁmmymonsﬁond&hcuﬂ.mnmwmpﬁu»Mmcmmmw
statements, which 1 was nowi 10 convnent on. Unfortunatcly, I can provide oo

Othar Matlers

Fasther, [ wish to advise that L i most concermed by the fact that Mr Smith cngaged o
private imsﬁumr,whoﬁmr{@cumymmﬂbmw 1995, with the intention
of discussing mancts associamd with the Pervier Hodgron report. § fund such an

ingusion into my privacy and hot {and also the upe recording of our discussicn
withogt advice) highly uousual an inapprOpriate.
As you may be aware, I have : the Brighton CIB in relation to
l.dnmuewpmpmyumymr%
2. uwacﬁomofbh'Smithhnpu;l@nﬁngmeandpmﬁngmcviuhcusotapivw

investigator. :

1t

You should be aware that the CIB intend to interview Ms Smith in relation 0

criminal damage 10 wy property, X mmﬂmmafhiﬁnmm and tape
recarding and telephoning me 8¢ i} a3 civil maters.

Could you please grovide .mylﬁwwmmmmmm

' -memmmmﬁhdhmwwmummm

investigations.
You should alse be amdutu',
borne. 1 have reluctaatly found it
home. Amouch,'l'elsuloﬁued
and will be paying the cost 0a m;

!m&ldﬂwnm-bymhi&mmﬁnsmu
toitmnntp-lvmmdsihmwhphonnﬁmat
1de this without charge, I would aot accept that
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Telecommunicatio
{ndustry
Ombudsman
September 12, 1995 .. _
John Pinnock
Ombudsman
Mr. Ted Benjamin
National Manager, Customer
Response Unit
Telstra Corporation
37th Floor, 242 Exhibition Strect
MELBOURNE VIC. 3000
By j‘acsim'lc. (03) 9632 3235
Dear Ted,

Re=  Alan Smith : Supply of Documents under FOX
1 refer to your leuer of 7 September 1995.

I acknowledge your responses to the questions raised at points 1 and 2 of my letter of
25 August. Could you please provide evidence of thesc release dates?

You have also responded that Documents NOOOOS, NOOOOS and N0OO37 were first
supplied to Mx. Smith under FOI on 26 May, and that they were not made available
peior to that date. Could you please clarify why this is so?

* .. providing independens, just, informal, speedy resolution of complains.”

TIO LTO  ACN 0S7 634 787 Box 18098 Telephone {03} 927
National Headquarters Coflins Street Cast Facsimile {03} 927

L L S TP LY e ey BARS
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TERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY
BY COURIER Our Ref:Al4

15 November 1995

Mr John Pinnock

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
TiO Limited

321 Exhibition 5t

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Sir,

RE : Telecommunications Indusiry Ombudsman - Resource Unit
Fast Track Arbitration - Alan Smith

(

We refer to your letter dated 9 November 1995 with the attached facsimile from Mr
- Alan Smith dated 8 November 1995, and your recent conversations with Ms Susan
Hodgkinson of this office concerning the above completed arbitration.

You have asked us to provide clarification of the issue raised by Mr Smith relating to
the deletion of references to a potential addendum on possible discrepancies in
Smith’s Telecom bills in the final Technical Evaluation Report. We have spoken to
Lane Telecommunications Pty Ltd ("Lanes”), who acted as Technical Consultants to
the Resource Unit in the above Arbitration, and they have provided the following
comments in relation to the issue raised by Mr Smith:

“ At a late stage of the Arbitration process, at the time of preparation of the Technical

Evaluation Report, there was discussion about billing issues which had been raised by Mr

Smith. A draft of the Technical Evaluation Report therefore included reference to the billing /
matters, which it was thought might require further work beyond the time of issue of the

Report.

C

The primary matter concerned Mr Smith’s bills for outgoing calls from Cape Bridgewater.
Mr Smith had observed that there was a discrepancy between the call durations of STD calls
o his bills and the durations shown by Telecom's call recording equipment connected to Mr
Smith’s line (in the Customer Access Network).

Discussions were held with Telecom (Mr Peter Gamble) in Mr Smith’s presence during the
visit to Cape Bridgewater in April 1995, which provided the following information:

FERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY (VIC) PTY LTD
N A Y AC N 052 4015 040
- EXECITTIVE DARECTORS. 1DOUG CARLSON, JOIN SELAK

LEVEL 25 140 WILLIAM STREET MELBOURNE YICTORIA 300

PAPHCATISLETTERNETIS DOC TELEPIIONE 03 620 855 FACSIMILE 03 629 836)
16 Novembat, 1993

LIGCENSED INVESTMENT ADVISER




)

e For outgoing calls on a normal customer exchange line, the caller notes the answer of the
called party by cessation of the ring tone and the answering voice. P{ozvever, there is no
corresponding physical (electrical) signal on the caller's line (CAN side of the exchange)
for the call recording equipment to register that an answer has occurred. Consequently,
timing of the call recording equipment is configured to allow a fixed time to answer (say
30 seconds) from the time the caller lifts the handset, or from the completion of dialling,
until it assumes that answer has taken place. Thus the overall measured duration of the
call from lifting to replacement of the handset is reduced by this fixed amount to give the
(assumed) nominal conversation time.

e Billing on the other hand is based on signals recorded at the caller’s exchange, including a
physical signal to indicate called party answer. Thus the billing duration is precise.

e At an individual call level, there will therefore be discrepancies between the two sets of call
duration records except where the actual and assumed times to answer are the same.

¢

o Lanes considered and accepted this technical explanation from Telecom as plausible, and
believe Mr Smith also understood and accepted if. Consequently, as the discussion
appeared to have resolved this matter, it was not included in the formal Technical
Evaluation Report.

A second matter involved 008 calls. Again, this matter was current at a late stage (April
1995) of the Arbitration process. This matter concerned possible overlap in the records of 008
calls made to Mr Smith, and for which he was billed. However, Lanes and DMR Group Inc
concluded that the level of disruption to Mr Smith's overall service was not clear, and that it
was unlikely that further work would clarify the matter to the extent that it would have g
measurable effect on the Arbitrator’s determination. The matter was discussed in Section
2.23 of the Technical Evaluation Report, and an assessment of “Indeterminate” was reached.

(

\ As no further progress was likely to be made on these matters, the formal version of the
Technical Evaluation Report did not leave the billing issue open.” :

I trust that the above advice from Lane Telecommunications clarifies thé issue raised
by Mr Smith regarding the Resource Unit's Technical Evaluation Report.

PAPHCATISLETTERSLET2S DOC
16 Novernber, 1993

_ A




\ - -

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact the writer or Ms
Susan Hodgkinson on (03) 629 8855.

Yours faithfully,
FERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY

e kil

JOHN RUNDELL
__ Project Manager
- Associate Director

¢c  Dr Gordon Hughes, Hunt & Hunt
Mr Andrew Crouch, Lane Telecommunications Pty Ltd
Mr Paul Howell, DMR Group Inc

PAPHCASTISLETTERSLET25 DOC
16 Novembar, 1995




Exhibit 52-a

16" December 94 Telstra letter to D Hughes
4™ October 94 Telstra letter to AUSTEL
11" November 94 Telstra letter to AUSTEL
1* December 94 AUSTEL letter to Telstra

Exhibit 52-b

Page 37 DMR Lane Report

Exhibit 52-c

Page 9 Telstra’s response to DMR & Lane Report
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- Qelecom

E . AUSTRALIA
J ¥

16 Decerber 1994 Customer Responge Unit

Commercial & Consumer

Level 37
242 Exhibition Strael
Melboume Vic 3000
Ausirglis

Telgphone 03 634 2977
Facsimile 03 6323236

4

Dr Gordon Hughes
Hunt & Hunt

By faesimile: (03) 614 8730

¢

Dear Sir,

Fast Track Arbitration Procedure - Smith

Please find enclosed a copy of the following documents:

-l
\

1. Letter dated 4 October 1994 from Austel to Telecom.

2. Letter dated 11 November 1994 from Telecorn to Austel.

3. Letter dated 1 December 1994 from Austel to Telecom.

You will note from the cortespondence that Austel has requested T elecom to provide
information relating to charging discrepancies reported by Mr Smith for short duration calls on

his 008 service. These issues form part of the subject matter of Mr Smith's claim under the
Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.

8

In light of clauses 16-19 of the arbitration procedure which prohibit the disclosure of
confidential information, Telecom is reluctant to provide Austel with this information.

You will note from Austel's letter of 1 December 1994 that Austel still requires Telecom to
provide this information and states that "[it] will seek confirmation from the Arbitrator that
Mr Smith has raised the issues detailed in [his] letter. Should the Arbitrator confirm that these
issues have been raised then Austel will not provide a response to Mr Smith on them...and wil
inform Mr Smith of Austel's actions in this regard”.

L6903b

S27

Tetgra Gorporaion Limut
ACN 05 773 356




. DEC 16 '94  @3:34PM CUSTIMER RFFAIRS €632 3Z¥H41 _ e

Telecom wishes to comply with Austel's request for information and seeks your views as to
whether you would consider the provision of this information to Auste] has the poteatial to
l breach the Fast Track Asbitration Procedure. The question has also been raised of whether
discussion between yourself and Austel on the content of the claim and defence in Mr Smith's
I arbitration might itself breach the confidentiality rules of the Fast Track ijbi‘t{aﬁon Procedure.
The simplest way forward may be for Mr Smith and Telecom and yourself to all confirm in
l writing that this information can be provided to Austel if this meets with your approval.
' Yours faithfully,
l Ted Benjamin
National Manager
l Customer Response Unit
l L 69037
| 5247
' bisi2L.let 2
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AUSTE 119

AUSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY
84/0269

4 October 1994

Mr S Biack

Group General Manager
Customer Afiairs
TELECOM

Facsimile No: (03) 632 3241

Dear Steve

CHARGING DISCREPANCIES REPORTED BY ALAN SMITH AND ISSUES
RELATED TO SHORT DURATION CALLS ON 008 SERVICES

Mr Alan Smith of Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp has recently written to
AUSTEL complaining of a number of charging discrepancies occurting on his
008 service. A copy of Mr Smith's letter is attached, as is an accompanying
sheet which contains 008 bill data over the period 27 May to 29 May 1994 in
comparison with other incoming call monitoring data over the same period.

Mr Smith has previously raised some of the issues identified in his letter with
AUSTEL but had requested that AUSTEL not take them up on his behalf as he
was concerned they may conflict with his "Fast Track™ Arbitration process.
AUSTEL seeks a response on the following issues.

(1)  Mr Smith states that a caller to his 008 number experienced 3
occurrences of a "not connected" recorded voice announcement
{RVA) on 27 May 1994 between 7:51 pm and 7:59 pm. Mr Smith
states that "these faults” were reported to Telecom's 1100
number. AUSTEL requests that Telecom provide details on the

investigations made into the fault report(s) and any findings made
on this issue.

(2}  Was Mr Smith informed of the results of any investigations 5
conducted in regard to the RVA repori(s) identified in (1)? If not, 2 )‘7

why not?
5 QUEENS ROAD, MELBOURNE, VICTORIA
POSTAL: P.O. BOX 7443, ST KILDA RD, MELBOURNE, VICTORIA, 3004
TELEPHONE: (03) 828 7300  FACSIMILE: (03) 820 3021
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(7)

. 94/0269-

AUSTEL notes that regardless of Telecom's findings on the RVA
issue identified in (1), there appears to be a significant

discrepancy between the duration of one-call identified on the 008
bill and the duration of that call as identified on the *monitoring
data". The relevant call appeafé on the 008 bill against the code
*23-9" and is logged as being of 3 minutes 15 seconds duration.
On the "monitoring data” what appears to be the same call, made
on 27 May 1994 at 19:58:46, is logged as being of 2 minutes 46
seconds duration. AUSTEL requests that Telecom expiain this.
discrapancy if this issue has not been dealt with in the reply 10 (1).

Mr Smith's bill for his 008 service details one call (code 23-12) as
being of 1 second duration. The call data has no information
detailing the origin of the call. AUSTEL requests that Telecom
explain the circumstances which may have led to this "short
duration” call and why no data is provided on the origin of the call.

AUSTEL is aware of another Telecom customer in the Portland
region, Mr Jason Boulter of the Malaleuca Motel (008 034 449),
who maintains that many "short duration” calls are occurring on
his 008 bills. This customer suspects that these “short duration”
calls represent call attempts by potential clients to contact his
business which are not received at his premises. AUSTEL
requests that Telecom provide a comprehensive explanation of
the possible causes of “short duration” calls on 008 services.
Telecom's response shouid specifically address the issue raised
by Mr Boulter. AUSTEL is aware that Telecom is currently
investigating the general issue of "short duration calis”, but is also
aware that 008 services are not included in this investigation.

Telecom is requested to respond to Mr Smith's claim that on his
267 230 service he is being charged "on average 11% over
charged seconds”.

The central issue raised by Mr Smith in his letter is that he is
being charged for calls that do not connect to his 008 service.
The calls identified in (1) are cited by Mr Smith as instances of

04_
120

S2H
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such calls. Telecom is requested to specifically address thisissue 121
in its rasponss.

For clarification of any of the matters raised in this letter please contact Bruce
Matthews on (03) 828 7443,

Yours sincerely

LD fley

—

Bruce Matthews
Consumer Protection

C
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Lelecom
F A X E D u AUSTRALIA

11 November 1594 . ‘,' s /‘.-,-/- . -/ - .?f Customar Response Unit
* Commercial & Consymsr
Level 37
242 Exhibition Street
g Melboume Vie 3000
By facsimile: 820 3021 Australla
Telephone 03 634 2077
Facsimile 03 6323235
Mr B Matthews = —
AUSTEL TR
PO Box 7443
St Kilda Road
, MELBOURNE VIC 3004
\..(’__.\
Dear Sir,
CHARGING DISCREPANCIES RECORDED BY ALAN SMITH AND ISSUES RELATED TO SHORT
DURATION CALLS ON 008 SERVICES
1 refer to your letter dated 4 Qctober, 1994 to Mr Steve Black. 1 am responding to this letter as
the Manager responsible for handling Mr Smith's dispute with Telecom.
You have requcsted Telecom to provide to you information relating to charging discrepancies
reported by Mr Smith in relation to short duration calls on his 008 services together with other
-~/ _  information.

Each of the questions put by you in your letter of 4 October, 1994 will be answered as part of
Telecom's defence to Mr Smith's claims lodged under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.
As you are aware, information relevant to defence documents are confidential under the
procedure and may not be made known to third parties. The Fast Track Arbitration Procedure
was established with the input and consent of Austel.

Tn respect of the confidentiality aspect, the Arbitrator has advised Telecorn that he considers
that the parties (to the arbitration) must remember at all times that these proceedings are
subject to the confidentiality provisions set out in clauses 16-19 of the Fast Track Arbitration
proposal. In particular, Telecom bas been asked to bear in mind that a breach of
confidentiality (even inadvertently) could lead to a dismissal of the claim pursuant to Clause

12 of the proposal.
ASG321
b e enfOVE b Toistra Corporauon Lim.ied

ACN 7181 775 556
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P. 3(3

Mr Smith himself is obviously concerned about these implications as your letter advises that
he has raised this very point with you and was concerned that any action by Austel may
conflict with the Fast Track Arbitration process.

If the information requested is provided to you outside of the approved Arbitration Rules,
other parties to the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure may also seek other information through
you and expect answers in like manner. I believe that this will prove dysfunctional to an
orderly and manageable arbitration process and could possibly lead to its breakdown. It would
also involve Telecom in breaking its confidentiality undertaking under the Fast Track
Arbitration Rules.

Mr Smith, of course, has rights under the Arbitration Rules to request the Axbitrator to provide
him with relevant informatiop at any time and Telecom has indicated that it will comply with a
" directive of the Arbitrator to provide information.

-
(

In these circumstances, Telecom finds itself faced with two conflicting obligations; that to
Austel and that to the confidentiality requirements of the arbitration process. It is Telecom's
view that Mr Smith's interests are more than adequately protected by the Austel approved
arbitration process and that the issue should be left in the capable hands of the Arbitrator to
determine the appropriate remedy, if any, for Mr Smith.

1 would appreciate your comments on how this complaint might be resolved.
Turning from the particular issue of Mr Smith to the general question of the operation of the
008 service, Telecom considers that the 008 service operates satisfactorily and does not raise

any issues of concem. If you require specific information on the general principles of
operation of the 008 service, Telecom is happy to respond.

Yours faithfully,

Ted Benjamin
National Manager
Customer Response Unit
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AUSTEL

MESTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AL THORITY

94/0269
1 December 1994

Mr T Benjamin

National Manager
Customer Response Unit
TELECOM

Facsimile No: (03) 634 8441

Dear Mr Benjamin

CHARGING DISCREPANCIES RECORDED BY ALAN SMITH, SHORT DURATION
CALLS ON 008 SERVICES AND ALAN SMITH'S ARBITRATION

This letter is provided in response to your letter dated 11 November 1994 entitled

"Charging Discrepancies Recorded by Alan Smith and Issues Related to Short
Duration Calls on 008 Services.”

I consider that the fundamental issue raised in your letter is your statement;

If the information requested is provided to you outside of the approved
Arbitration Rules, other parties to the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure may
also seek information through you and expect answers in like manner. |
beligve that this will prove dystunctional to an orderly and manageable
arbitration process and could possibly lead to its breakdown. It would also

involve Telecom in breaking its confidentiality undertaking under the Fast
Track Arbitration Rules.

My response to this statement is as follows. AUSTEL ¢an not disregard issues of
concern which come to our attention because these may be the subject of arbitration.
| note that AUSTEL is not a party to the Fast Track Arbitration Procedures and is
therefore not aware of the specific issues which have been raised in this process.
Furthermore, under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure there is a mechanism for
dealing with the disclosure of confidential information, as follows:

! S QUEENS ROAD. MELBOURNE. VICTOREA 52,!:7
PONTALI PO BOX T35 8T RILD A RDLAREROU RNE VICTORL, W04

PEDEPHONE (03 820 THHE VORIV E s 2D
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If there is any disclosure of any part of the subject matter or the conduct of the
Procedure, the Confidential Information or the Arbitrator's award by either

. party, then the Arbitrator may take such steps as he thinks appropriate .
including the dismissal of the claim in the event of a disclosure by the claimant.

it Telecom wishes to take up the issue of any disclosure of confidential information
which may have occurred or which may in the future occur under the *Fast Track”
Arbitration Procedure then this should be taken up with the Arbitrator of this
Procedure. The Procedure itself has mechanisms for ensuring an “"orderly and
manageable arbitration process” is followed. If Telecom has concerns that the
Procedure is becoming unmanageable for reasons of disclosure of confidential
information then these should be raised with the Arbitrator, not AUSTEL. This
general advice also applies to issues of disclosure of confidential information in the
Arbitration Procedures for the "COT 12" and the pending General Arbitration
Procedures to be administered by the TIO.

AUSTEL still requires an answer to the issues raised in my letter of 4 October 1994,
and requests that an answer to all the issues be provided by 15 December 1994.

| note that your letter states that "Each of the questions put by you in your letter of 4
October 1894 will be answered as part of Telecom's detence to Mr Smith's claim
lodged under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.” As AUSTEL has not sought
information and is not aware of any of the details of Mr Smith's claims under the Fast
Track Arbitration Procedure, | was therefore not aware until | received your letter that
Mr Smith has raised all of the spacific issues identified in my letter. | suggest that in
future Telecom not divulge information of this nature to AUSTEL on any matters
raised by AUSTEL which are matters raised in arbitration. This in itself could be
regarded as disclosing information which is confidential under the arbitration process.

In the current situation where it is possible that both parties to the Fast Track
Arbitration Procedure have divulged information to AUSTEL which details issues
raised in this Procedure | propose to take the following course of action. AUSTEL will
write to the Arbitrator enciesing copies of correspondence on this matter. AUSTEL
will seek confirmation from the Arbitrator that Mr Smith has raised the issues detailed
in my letter. Should the Arbitrator confirm that these issues have been raised then
AUSTEL will not provide a response to Mr Smith on them, as he will have received
this response through the Arbitration Process. AUSTEL will inform Mr Smith of
AUSTEL's actions in this regard. Should the Arbitrator fail to provide any informatior

S2H
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on whether these issues have been raised under arbitration, or deny that all these
issues have been raised by Mr Smith, then AUSTEL will write to Telecom further on
this matter. | note that under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure the Arbitrator does
not become involved in assessing the detail of the claimant's submission until
Telecom has provided its response to that submission, therefore the Arbitrator may
not be in a position to provide a rapid response to AUSTEL's letter.

I must emphasise that AUSTEL is not seeking o prejudice Mr Smith's arbitration.
The issues raised by Mr Smith, however, concem matters which potentially affect a
considerable number of Telecom’s customers and it is on this basis that AUSTEL has
taken up these issues. It is also the stated reason why Mr Smith raised these issues
with AUSTEL in his 3 October 1994 letter, as he "Thought this information might be of
concern to AUSTEL". in this context, | note that my 4 October 1994 letter aiso raises
the concerns of another Telecom customer, Mr Jason Boulter, regarding the
operation of his 008 service. In addition, concerns on the general operation of
Telecom's 008 service have recently been raised with AUSTEL by the Federal
Member for Wannon, Mr David Hawker. The issues raised by Mr Hawker will be the
subject of a separate letter to Mr Steve Black, but information you provide in

response to my 4 October 1994 letter may well form part of AUSTEL's response to Mr
Hawker,

(.wr

In summafy. the issues raised in my 4 October 1994 letter are of concern to AUSTEL,
and will remain ot concern until Telecom provides a response to AUSTEL which
AUSTEL considers allays this concern.

(e

On another matter, thankyou for your offer to provide information on the general

principles of the operation of Telecom's 008 service. | would like to take up this offer
once you have responded to the issues raised in this letter.

Yours sincerely

B DA b

Bruce Matthews ‘ 5 2 ?
Consumer Protection g




2.22  All services for CBHC were lost for 3 hours duc to an cxchange data

programming crror. Such major impact due to an operational error is deemed a less
than reasonable level of service.

ASSESSMENT . Saificc was less than reasonable.

223 Continued reports of 008 faults up to the bmsent. As the levei of disruption 1o
overall CBHC service is not clear , and fault causes have not been diagnosed, a
reasonable expectation is that these faults would remain “open”.

ASSESSMENT - Indeterminate.

3. About 200 fault reports were made over December 1992 to October 1994.

Specific assessment of these reports other than where covered above, has not been
attemnpted.

5 Summary

CBHC telephone services have suffered considerable technical difficulties during the
period in question. Telecom, certainly initially fully concentrated on the CAN/CPE
clements, and if they werc ‘intact’, faults would be treatéd as NFF (No Fault Found).
As can be seen from the above, faults did ekist that affected the CBHC services,

causing service to fall below a reasonable level apart from CPE problems, most of

these faults or probiems were in the Inter Exchinge Network.

Rw:

DMR Group Inc and

) Page 37
Lane Telecommunications Pty Lid

30 April 1995
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2.19

2.20

223

224

The Resource Unit concludes that there may have been some peak
period congestion over a period of up to 12 months (30 March 1993 to
April 1994) between Warrnambool and Portland. The Resource Unit
concludes on page 36 of the Technical Report that the extent of the

congestion is unknown. It is submitted that_any impact on the

Claimant's service would have been minimal and then only during

periods of peak traffic (see page 61 of the BO04 Report and the letter
dated 27 April 1995 to the Arbitrator from Ted Benjamin).

The Resource Unit refers to complaints of call problems between June
1993 and March 1994 for which no faults were found. There is,
however, no evidence of "real faults” that may have had an impact on
the Claimant's telephone service.

The Resource Unit refers to complaints of a single calier which were
investigated. No fault was found and there is no evidence of any fault
that may have had an impact on the Claimant's telephone service.

The Resource Unit refers to complaints relating to the Claimant's 008
service. Although the Resource Unit would have preferred such
complaints to have been left ‘open’, there is no evidence of any "real

fault" which may have had =an impact on the Claimant's telephone

service,

The Resource Unit notes the number of complaints between
December 1992 and October 1994 and states that there were
‘problems  quite  evidently caused by - mis-operation or
misunderstanding of the CPE". Such  misoperation or
misunderstanding is evidence of an effect on the Claimant's telephone

service for which, the Resource Unit recognises, Telecom is not
responsible,

A reasonable level of service was provided

2.21

Other
211

The Resource Unit refers to an intermittent problem with the
Claimant's Goldphone for 11 days in March 1994. This would only

have had a minimal effect on the Claimant's tetephone service and .
could not have affected his business.

The Resource Unit refers to cordiess telephone difficulties which were
outside Telecom's area of responsibility.

L639065
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Hunt & Hunt

LAWYERS

Our Ref: GLH

15 February 1996
) Matper No: 5122795

Mr john Pinnock
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman

'321 Exhibition Street
MELBOURNE Vic 3000

Dear Mr Pinnock
ALAN SMITH

draft letver which I posefomatd.ingtothelnsdmteof
o Ay plaint by Mr Smith.

ArbiuatorsAusu-aliammponsctothccom
1 would apprecia teyourconfnmzﬁonﬁmt&:ereisnotlﬂnginthe proposed
letter whulgh would embarrass your office or jeopardise the current

. arbitrations.

\\ You may consider it appropriate for you to provide an independent letter

of support. This is of course a matter for your discretion.

I await your response.

Yours sincerely

Level 21, 459 Coilins Street, Melbourne 3000, Australia. Telephone: {61-3) 9617 3200,
11660442 Rnsigele: (61-3) 9617 9299, G.P.O, Box 1533N, Melbourne 3001, DX 252, melbourne.
' Email: Mail/hunt.hunt@interlaw.org

The Australian Membar of tnteriaw, 3n internalional atsocialion of indepencent kv ks, - Asia Paciiic + The Americas + Europe - The Middie Eas1

\

A} ]
éig;ﬁi Eggi i ??sgiﬁiigiﬂ

B
[
§

melbdoeurn
rydmey

rydsey w
brichinc
canberra
REewC oA r

eprvnrd in

adelaid,

fdarwis




Exhibit 55




Yo Mar 1995 11:03  ° AUSTBL EXEC. MEL 61 3 98287394
&z

o " Hunt&H

LAWYERS

i

AL
i

16 February 1996 Our Ref:

tHH

£
g.
f

Mr L E James
President
Institute of Arbitrators Australia Kerweth 4, prsen
Level 1, 22 William Sueet
MELBOURNE Vic 3000

Dear Mr James Wbl § Canind,

Incerpedliag
Eranciy Abroyrizs i

TR . i oA

COMPLAINT - ALAN SMITH

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 18 January 1996.

It is difficult for me to comment on a number of the matters raised by Mr
Smith because of the confidentiality which surrounds not only his own
claim but also numerous related claims which are still current.

Swmith's Letter of 15 January 1996

There is no evidence of which I am aware to suggest that the arbitration
rules were not followed or that either party was denied natural justice.
moeldoew -
Mr Smith's recollection and interpretation of events surrounding the
commencement of the arbitration in April 1994 are incorrect. He makes
reference to the involvement of Peter Banlex of Messrs Minter Ellison. 1 1y duoey
am enclosing a leter from Mr Bartlex to the Telecommunications Indusiry
Ombudsman (the administrator of the arbirration procedure) dated 17

~ January 1996 which is self explanatory. [ do not believe it is necessary for —_—
' me to add more.

H ) B G Oh AN I B BE ay oG =
()
, G

()

: ) ' ) . . ) _. Frivban
Mr Smith's ‘assertion that the technical report of an expert witness has not —
been signed is incorrect. A copy.of the signed cover letter to the
document, dated 30 April 1995, is attached. caw by

The assertion that another expert witness atached o the Resource Unir,
John Rundell, deleted material from his report at my request is incorrect
and misconceived. The allegation was first raised in a letter from Mr
Snith's accountant, Derek Ryan, to the Telecommunications Industry NOSRRN
Ombudsman, dated 22 December 1995. In this regard, | enclose copy of a

letter from Mr Rundell (now of KPMG) to the Telecommunications i
Industry Ombudsman dated 13 February 1996 which addresses the
allegation. Again [ do not believe it is necessary for me to add more. e

Leval 114348 Colling Street. Methavrne W00, Ausiralia.  Telephone: (61.1) 9617 9100,
11659599 _cRaqrample: (61119017 9299 C.P.O. Bon 153IN, Melhoyrne JUGT. DX 152, Methourne.
Email; Marl.'hunl_huruwmlgrlaw.m5

Flis agmaegloant we MR iy sesiymlgon ap by 0l i, aqesaiCr kim0 o e pendent [pm wrems Sk Pacdw « Thy awratdy - Furnpe « The o East
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“Document . *One Example of Incorrect Statements”

Mr Smith forwarded you a document headed “One Example of Incorrect
Suatements Made by the Technical Unit Arached o the FTAP®. 1am not
convinced that this document contains any allegations to which I need
respond. [ note, nevertheless, some suggestion that evidence was ignored
~3 atan oral hearing. If, in paragraph (b), Mr Smith is réferring to the oral
hearing which took piace on 11 October 1994, the transcript reveals no
reference to “four exercise books” as he claims. Reference is made 1o
“diaries” which contained evidence of complaints 2nd these were in fact

placed into evidence.
D M Ryan Letters

[ have.noted the two letters from D M Ryan Corporate dated 6 December
and 22 December 1995, 1 have already commented on one of the letters
above. Apart from being inaccurate, they reveal a misundersanding by Mr
Ryan of the atbitration agreement. He does not appreciate the unique role
given to the "Resource Unit" comprising Ferrier Hodgson Corporate
Advisory and DMR Group Inc (Canads). Perhaps Mr Ryan was not
adequately briefed by Mr Smith in this regard.

.)( )

Letter to Senator Evans

Mr Smith provided you with a copy of a letter to Senator Gareth Evans
dated 4 January 1996. 1 presume you require me to comment on those
aspects of the letter which reflect upon my conduct as an arbitrator.

The leter to Senator Evans is litered with inaccuracies. Some examples

are: 'f

. contrary to Mr Smith’s assertion on page 3, his 24,000 (sic)
documents were ali viewed by me, Ferrier Hodgson Corporate
Advisory, DMR Group Inc. (Canada) and Lane Telecommunications
Pty Ltd in accordance with the arbitration procedure. Mr Smith was
pravided with a list of documents in a technical report from the
Resource Unit dated 30 April 1995. This list summarised the major
documents culied from the 24,000 documents and upon which the

®

)

. findings of the technical experts were based; L

. Mr Smith's assertion on page 4 that a technicsl expert, Mr Pead,
refused (o discuss technical information at his premises on 6 April
1995 is correct - in this regard, Mr Read was acting in accordance
with his interpretation of my direction which prohibited him from
speaking to one party in the absence of the other panty at any site
visit;

. if, on page S, Mr Smith is disputing that [ worked in conjunction with
the Resource Unit throughout the weekend of 29 to 30 April 1995,
he is incorrect;

11659599 _GLH/CF
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. the remainder of the letter deals with matters which have either
. been addressed above or which are generalisations of lile or no
relevance to my conduct as an arbitrator.

Smith's Letter of 18 January 1996

I have noted Mr Smith's letter to you dated 18 January, 1996 This does not
raise any matter which is not deale with above.

Comment

I sympathise in many respects with Mr Smith. This level of sympathy was
reflected in my award and the reasons which accompanied the award. In
essence, Mr Smith suffered finandially and emotionally as 2 resulc of
investing in 2 busineds which was in some respects, and to some exten,
poorly serviced by Telstra.

® Mr Smith was previously awarded a sum of money by Telsura in an out-of-
; court settiement. Telstra agreed to reopen his claim and submit his
— grievances to a dispute resolution process which ultimately took the form

of an arbitration. 1 was asked by the Telecommunications Industry
Ombudsman if | would act as arbitrator, and both parties subsequently
acquiesced. As a result of the arbitration, Mr Smith was awarded further
compensation.

[ awarded Mr Smith a sum substantially less than the amount he was
claiming and substantially less than the amount which Derek Ryan
apparently led him to believe he wouid recover. It was, nevertheless, 2
sum in excess of the damages recommended by Ferrier Hodgson

Corporate Advisory in its capacity as an independent financial expert
witness.

It seems Mr Smith can only rationalise the result of the arbitration by
retrospectively finding fault with the agreed procedure, by alleging a

“conspiracy” berween me and Telstra and by asserting that I have
overlooked relevant information contained in the 24,000 documents (o
which he refers. Put simply, he is wrong.

(@

I consent to you disclosing this letter to Mr Smith, save that I do-not
consent to the disclosure of the attached correspontence from third-
parties.

Yours sincerely

GORDON HUGHES

Encl.

c¢¢ ] Pinnock (Telecommunications [ndustry Ombudsman)

11659599_CGLH/CF
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8 March 1996

Mr E Benjamin

Group Manager

Customer Affairs

Telstra Corporation

Level 37, 242 Exhibition Street
MELBOURNE Vic 3000

Dear Mr Benjamin

ARBITRATION - GILLAN

Yours sincerely

GORDON HUGHES

Level 21, 439 Collins Street, Melbourne 3000, Australia.
1167903 1_Expingife: (61-3) 9617 9293. G.P.O. Box 1533N, Melbourne 3001. DX 252, Melbourne.
Email: Mail/hunt.hunt@interlaw.org

Our Ref: GLH
Mater No: 5126878

1 refer to my letter of 20 February 1996. Documentation was to be made
available to the claimants on or before 6 March 1996. If this has not
occurred, could you please advise me when the delivery of that
documentation is expected to take place?

cc A Davis, M Gillan, R Huch, J Pinnock, P Bartlett, S Hodgkinson

The Austrafian Member of interiaw. an imterational asspaiation of independent law firms + Asia Paciiic « The Americas + Furope « The Middle £as

14 MR 15

Telephone: (61.3) 9617 9200.

Partners
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- . TEL NO. 27 Mar 96 17:50 P.0Q2

28 Rowe Street

N Fizroy Vic 3068
N 27 March 1996
Dr Gordon Hughes
Hunt & Hunt
Lawycrs
Level 21
459 Collins Strets

Melboune Vic 3001

BY FACSIMILE: 614 873
Dear Dr Hughes
JAPANESE SPARE PARTS - ARBITRATION - TELECOM AUSTRALIA

The documents recently provided by Telstrs contain new and relevant
mformation which clearly has an impact on the Claimants’ position.

That information includes, from Telstra's own records, that Loop Mux
problems were recognised as carly as 1986 and persisted through at fcast
1992, and were not confined to the period October 1989 - late 1990 as
accepted by the Resource Unit.

Further, there is evidence that the report on the PCM Multiplexor faulis was
written to & pre-determined outcome,

There are also documents which provide information contrary to that

go?lained in the Statutory Declarations provided by Telstra as pan of their
. defence. -

The documents give sisc (o ceriain questions which, we belicve, ought 10 be
put 1o Telstra op the matter of records referred to in the documentahon
recently provided.

In view of this, ] request the following:

1. That a period of three weeks from t be allowed for the tion
of a further sug:lission. (This period incluged:énter). prepar

2. That arrangements be made for the Resource unit to look at these
d%cumeml. 1 would be happy to give them the appropriste document
references,

Yours sincerely

Amanda Davie
for M. Gillan
cc T Benjamin J Pinnock




elstra

Regulatory & External Affairs

Level 37
242 Exhibition Street
Melbourne Vic. 3000

25 June, 1996 Telephone {03) 9634 2077
Facsimile (03) 9632 3235

Mrs Maureen Gillan Mr Ron & Mrs Joyce Huch
19 Carnarvon Court 3 Mayflower Street
EVERTON HILLS QLD 4053 WARNER QLD 4500

By facsimile: (07) 3353 3593 By Post

Dear Mrs Gillan

Arbitration

I refer to your letter to the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman of 24 June 1996, a copy
of which was forwarded to Telstra by the TIO today.

Telstra advises that pursuant to your instructions the award monies in the sum of $225,000.00
were paid to Valkobi Pty Ltd this afiernoon by telegraphic transfer, as follows:-

.

o Commonweaith Bank, Everton Park, QLD.
 Branch No. 4110
« Account No. 0020 4766

A Copy of the Commonwealth Bank deposit receipt is enclosed for your record.

Yours fajthfully

fie

Ted Benjamin
Director
Consumer Affairs
Encl:
cc:  Ms Amanda Davis Mr Joha Pinnock
By facsimile: (03) 9489 4452 Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
By facsimile: (03) 9277 8797
m TB-AKOI 3 DOC
Telstra is a proud sponsor of

. X Telstra Corparation Limited
(w the Australian Olympic Team ACN 051 775 556
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Commonwealth Bank of Australia
ACN 123 123 124

Do not complete deposit
receipt if passbook is Date 3

being presented

Account ldentification Number
WAL - 9 rou ol

Account Name
uecwo®y Plu

E} LS SO0 _.-l )
Deposit Receipt

F { - i
EF o
Proceeds of cheques not avaitatile ur?\iﬁ:l.ba'feq%o
Please retain for statement verifigationyy. .. .
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{ WEFAX TO: MR JOHN PINNOCK ‘
!m FROM:  ALANSMITH IF \ TELECOMMUNICATIONS ‘
' Cape Bridgewster™ — ' INDUSTRY OMBUDSMAN ‘
g,v(\'\ Holiday Camp | -  MELBOURNE -:
i! Portiand 3305 \0 25.6.96 l|
{FAX NO: 055 267 230 'lNLP.!BER OF PAGES (including this page) "
!PHONE NO: oo08stes2z i ' ‘
| et I’= .

Ifyau Thave receiv ed !Ins decument in ervor. please plong us on 008 816 522.

- e L b - . Ae B A S VRS Fm——_

Dw' Mr Pinnock,

1 am wrifing toduy regerding two sepacate ksues:

—

FIRST ISSUE
Your statement fo Mr Lanvie Jawes. President of the Justitute of Arditrators, regarding o telephoue caif te
Dr Hugaes. Arbitrator of the Fast Track {rbitmicm Procedure (FTAL).

_(

Te dte [ have had no responsc from you, personally, as to why xuu chose to tell Mr James that I phoned Dr
Hughos's residence at 2.00 am on 29th Norembor 1995 and that, in makdng this alleged call, 1 tebxved
wnethically. 3 §

i_ha\‘c evidence which proves thal your siatement is incorrect but you bave not bad the crage 0 xlln
where vou gained this incorrect information. It await clarificitive of his situation.

/

SECOND ISSUE
FOI doctments I received 8y courier on 23rd June 199.

This detivery included letters from Dr Hughes to Telsira and from Telstra 1o Dr Hughes during the time
leading up to the FTAF, and Juring the Arbitration Procedure.

—

It {s clear from this material that Dr Hughes withheld information from me during the FTAP. Thisis
agaiuxt the K7 AP rules which state that all currespondence sens (¢ Dr Hoghos, cither by me or by Telstra,

must be also forwarded on te the othet party. Dr Huglm did nor horour ks rofl as Acbitrator ay this
material clearly shows.

C

1 For documcnrs L69036 ﬂﬂd L9046

These aie two fetters Grom Felstra, dated 16 December 1994, Onc s addressed to Mr Bruce Mathews of
Ausiel wnd the olher (o Dr Hughes.

These fetters vefer to correspondence dated 8th Pecember 1994 that Dv Hughbes had previously received
from Austel. In this earlier correspondence Auste! stated that 1 had raised compleaints with then regarding
short duration and {ncurrectly vharged calls to my phone service.

The letter to Mr Mathews refers to an attachment which clesrly states that Telstra would defend these short

d:r.;t!lon and incorrectiy charged cails, and the Recorded Volte .\nnouncement fuults, in thelr defence of
the FTAP,

Telstra didd not cover thesc faults in their Detence of 12 December 5994,

FO! document L6936 s the attachument which was re.sent to De Tughes by Telstra on 16 December 1994,
This means that D¢ Hughes wax FULLY AWARF. that Telstra hud not defended these faulis to my service
during the FTAP.

poge |
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The last persgraph of FOl-document L6904 (tetter from Telstra to Dr Hughes) states: -

“The simplest way forward may be for 3r Smith and Telecom and Yourself to all confirm
in writing that this information can be provided to Anstel if this smeets witk your approval.”

The acthor of this document was Ted Berjainin.
Thiz paragraph reises two fssues:

A. Dr Hughes did not write 10 me with regard to this issue during the FT AP,
tnd

B.  DrHughes did mot furward a copy of this letter to me during the FTAP.

I ralsed these mejor faults during the FTAP and again after the FTAR and there has <till been XO

RESPOXNSE from Dr Hughes. Dr Hughes violaled my rights under the rales of the ¥T AP (clause 6) by
not providing vie with a capy of this very imporiunt letter.

Evidence at hand alzo shows that Dr Huzhes instructed DAIR snd Lanes to omit a proposed Addendum
Report on some of these issues which bad been ralsed (lrvugh Austel,

I appeal to you. as Adminisirator of the FT.AP, to ask Dr Hughes why he conducted the FTAP In this
manner,

2. FOIdocumant L69398. from Dr Hughes 1o Ted Benjamin of Telstra, dated 13 Mauy 1998,

This document refers to an attached docuraeant numbered 5,69599 to 169449, the Tevhaical Evsluation
Reponi. T ere is NO signed letter from efther Paul Howell uf DMR or David Read of Lanes. ey

though your office had wtated that Paul Howell would sign this coport: T lirve nat seen such a sigonture
tes this Report, |

2 2ppeal to Your office to have this signature provided by Paal Howell. Evidence indicates that Telsira
hus ol seen o signature o this Report elther.

- 3. FOLdocument 163178, from Ted Benjamin of Telstro. duted 27th April 1995

. This document clearly shows that Dr Hughes was given historic tnformation relating to the old RAN

cxchange ot Cupe Bridgewates. .\ copy of this efter wus not forwarded to e by Dr Hughes - uncther
vielatich of my rights ander the vules of the FEAP (clause 6;.

4. FOldocuments 163339 to A63368. fromn Ted Benjamin of Telsten to Ir Hughes. deted 12th 4 pril
1998, regarding the T4200 Touch Phone Repont.

The office of the TIO is aware of my request t¢ Dr Hughes, covered by & Forensic Document
Researcher, Pzul Westward, AMv Westward is quatified 1o confism ihe facts contained n the lnbratory

tests which were perfurmed ou the TF200 Touch Phone and on which the fioa) Report was based. By
Hughes refused my request.

I this letter (AG3339 to AG3IAER), Mr Benjamiv u'tles' that exch of the two authors of the TF200 Report
wold 3ign 2 Statutory Declaration covering the Report. T'clstra also stated thut they swould return the
TY200 Phone itsedf, tor Or Hughes 1o view.

LT N




This l;ﬂcr. dated 12th Apdt 1995, ks another document which 1 did pof see: once a'galn Dy Hughes \J‘l_o_lated
my rights under the rules of tha FTAP (clause 6).

Because this particular letter from Mr Benjamiu mentioncd 1wo Statutory Declarations it may well have
swayed Dr Elughes In (avour of Telstra. 1 was sevorely disadvantuged, again, becuuse Dy Hughes did not
aliow M the opportunity (o lodge & coumter clstm against this Technicsd Repoti, under the FTAP.

Y have since proved that Telstra are nathing less than criminals who bouted beer into ty phone and then

submitted this as defence matecial, stating (hat 7 hud spifled the beer into the phone. Dr Hughes was wrong // |
tn not allowing me access to this infonmiition.

§.  FOI documents L69356 10 169936, fror:t Ted Benjomin of Telstra to Dr Aughes, dated 9th May
1995: two responses from Telstra, one regarding the Technicul Evaluation Report by DMR and

Lares and the other regasding the Financial Evaluarion Report by Ferrier Hodgson Cerporate
Advisory.

1 did not see this letter. or the sttachments, during the FTAP: once agabn Dr Hughes viclated my ﬂghts
\ under the rules of the FTAP (claase 6).

~" 6 FOIdocumments L69:8$ 10 L63337, a letzer (and attachment) from Dr Hughey to Ted Benjamin,
dated 9th Alay, 1995, regarding my response to the D.‘Z.‘\'ﬂ.,ane.f and FIICA Reporrs.

In velztion to these two reports, it is clear that Dr Hughes pronided Telsira with coples of documents from
we, but e did not supply me with caples of documents Gam Telstrs,

F-
i

Further leirers forwarded to Dr Hughes by Telstra but not Jorwarded on te ne. by cither Telstra or
br taghes, during the ITAP. These inclsde PO docuntents:

TGRIS3 & 84 :16/9/94 2312198 A2/ 4594
168-93-; &S izame Cenws Caeizey
@_Q_gi 3720794 22/12/94 s T
L6361 irams K220 N

C.

Once again T appeal o the office of the TIO, as Admintstrator of the FTAP, i state what vour office htends
te de regurding these verious breaches of the rules of the FT.AP tcluuse 0). 1 also make §t knewn thm FOJ

decumonts reveived un 23rd June, 1996, also shns that De ilughes did oot supply Tedstro whth alt ny
- efurmaution. - i L .

The culdence listed abeve includes nnly those FOI doctments that T HAVE recefved from Testra, under
this FOI request, T have also net

ifid Mr John Wynack of the Commanveatih Ombudsinan's Office thyg
Telstra st} has not provided sl the FOT doswments which § requested. How maay ducuments have J not yel
seen”

T await your response,

Sincerely

caples to:

Canbderra

Mr Darvt Willicms, Minister for Jostice and Attorney General. Canberva

Ve Joka Wynack, Commanventth Cmbudsmun's Qffice, Canberra

Mr Poter Rartlen, Minter Ellison VMorris Flercher ,
Vir Lauvie James, Presidens, Instirute of Arbitrators, Perth i

— i L e ——— . e e — 4 -.-.--.....—._,-_J

puge 2

)

|

l

Senator Richard Alston. VMinister for Communications and the Arts., I
l

]

Alan Smith

- — -yt &
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HFAX TO: FIR JOHN PINNOCK l

' ] - L
;‘ TELECOMMUNICATIONS
H
|
i
H

Fxx FROM: ALAN SMITH
H INDUSTRY OMBUDSMAN

l .
i Capa andgewster
' ) - -MELBOURNE -

Holiday Cemp
Portiand 3308

'b

§

IDATE: 26696

iFAx NO: 055 267 230 NUMBER OF PAGES (including this page) / |

|
i
!PHONE NO: 08816522 I
1 |

H

Ve e,

) If, you Imm received rfm' doctinunt in error. pIeme ph‘cme us on 908 816 522. )

A———— — 1. - ———— = an ———— b Samm e e e - e m—— -

Dear My Pm:iock.

Pleese note: Letter date 25/6:96, page 3 - FOI docupsent reforved to as A63681. dute 12/4795 |
| shonld read 163658 dused 27/2795.

I find it very sad to be ill‘possetslon of so mamy FOT dncuments which support s afiegatiops thal many,
man\ copices of internal eorrespondonce 1 forwurded to Dr Hughes during the ¥'TAP was never keen by the Il
S Reswurce Unil ur Telstra.

It i equatly sad that cepies nf Telstra letters, which werc also part of the FTAD, wetc not forwarded to me.J}

This ¥TAP was 3 demonstraticn of whet keppens in Austrwia today when 2 smal! business ke mine, with
Yraited fivances and viher revources, atiempts (0 sevure justice from lurge corporations with untimited
financia) hacking and resources, like Fesrier Hodpson Carparale Advisory, Lunts Telecommunicaticas,
1Tent & Huat, and Telsira. ‘

No.one that 1 know: friends, the co-author of 1y fortheoming publication and others, can understanid how I
keep golng in this batile, with the knowledge 1 frave of the uncthical behuviour T huve been forced to cuntend
with.

Siheerely.
" 4 R v gk s
o»b-d-hm We resd b
b quiic o3
%%M e d
& auwed A pohe
ity . deg
o

Alan Smith

l La the name of Australian justice there must be some way to ‘overhadd' the FTAP saga.
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Formal Complaint to the Hon Daryl Williams Attorney General and Minister for Justice
RE: Defective Administration - Unlawful Conduct - TELSTRA Corporation,

Ann Garms oam

The Tivoli Theatre
48-52 Costin Street
Fortitude Valley
BRISBANE

Qld 4006

Ph: [07] 32571288

Fax: [07) 32571583
27 June 1996

The Hon Daryl Williams AM, QC, MP
Attorney Genera! and Minister for Justice
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT

Dear Minister,

Re: Defective Administration and unlawful corporate conduct by TELSTRA
Corporation. - "TELSTRA senior technical officers have made statements under
oath which are known to them to be untrue”

I wish to submit a formal complaint concerning Defective Administration and unlawful
conduct by TELSTRA Corporation. 1 am in Arbitration with TELSTRA. The
Arbitration is known as the "Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.”

The Arbitration was negotiated by AUSTEL on behalf of four small business

customers of whom I am one. We are commonly referred to as the CoT Cases
"Casualties of TELSTRA."

The Rules of the FTAP "Arbitration Proceedings” stipulate that "the arbitration will
be on documents and writlen submissions only” In TELSTRA's Defence TELSTRA
Corporation submitted as “evidence” Statutory Declarations by TELSTRA personnel.,
In these Statutory Declarations TELSTRA senmior technical officers have made
statements under oath which are known to them to be untrue.

I am informed that it is a crime under the Crimes Act of 1914 to provide false

testimony under oath. The unlawful conduct adopted by TELSTRA Corporation has ~

severely disadvantaged us in the arbitration process.

TELSTRA is reliant upon the Statutory Declarations as evidence because TELSTRA
states that the majornity of historic documents which they base their Defence on have
either disappeared or have been destroyed. It is therefore absolutely crucial to the
process of Natural Justice that TELSTRA's Statutory Declarations be incontestable,

Subsequent to my complaint concerning the validity of TELSTRA's Defence to the

Arbitrator, Mr Ted Benjamin - National Manager Customer Response Unit TELSTRA
wrote on the 9 June, 1995;

Tivoli Restaurant and Theatre - Harry and Ann Garms 27 June 1996 Page 1
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Formal Complaint to the Hon Daryt Williams

Attorney General and Minister for Justice
RE: Defective Administration - Unlawfu Conduct

- TELSTRA Corporation.

"The BOO1 Report is itself not evidence

(hearsay or otherwise). The question
of admissibility of the Report would therefore not seem 10 arise"

......

"Telecom has provided the evidence upon which the BOO1I Report

was based separately in the varioys appendices and Statutory
Declarations.”

I am in possession of documents which validate my assertions that the testimony
Sworn was known to the declarant to be untrue. Accompanying this complaint I

enclose the Statutory Declarations of GEORGE SZYLKARSKI, LESLIE
CHAMBERLAIN - 1989-199] Area Manager (North) for Telecom Business Services

("TBS"). 1991- Telecom Manager, Network Operations, and PAUL HOWARD
MIDDLEDITCH together with copies of the documentary evidence which disproves

the sworn declarations. I will forward the Attachments with the bound copy of this
complaint.

I will provide you with additional submissions next week on other statements

submitted by TELSTRA Officers under oath and which were known to the declarants
to be untrue,

There is now conclusive documentary evidence that TELSTRA misled AUSTEL Bell
Canada huternational and Coopers and Lybrand during their Inquiries. The

age 1o our credibility. I will today be
lodging a formal complaint with AUSTEL in this regard.

under FOI including the withholding and alleged destruction of documents by
TELSTRA. "TELSTRA & FO| - Report of an investigation into a complaint by Mrs
Ann Garms May 1996 - Report under section 354 of the Ombudsman Act 1976, "

I will forward a copy of the Commonwealth Ombudsmans Report with the original of
this complaint.

I would appreciate your advice as a matter of urgency as to what action you will be
taking in this matter. Your officer asked me if I had lodged a complaint with the ,,
Australian Federal Police? Could you please advise me whether I or your office should

lodge the complaint.
I'would appreciate an acknowledgment of receipt of this complaint.

Yours sincerely @
%»ﬂ/ &
Ann Garms

Tivoli Restaurant and Theatre - Harry and Ann Garms 27 June 1996

Page 2




Formal Complaint to the Hon Daryl Williams Attorney General and Minister for Justice
RE: Defective Administration - Unlawful Conduct - TELSTRA Corporation,

CC  Mr Neil Tuckwell Chairman AUSTEL

Senator Ronald Boswell National Party leader in the Senate _
Senator the Hon Richard Alston Minister for Communications and the Arts
The Hon Warwick Smith Minister for Sport, Territories and Local
Govermnment

The Hon Peter Costello MP Treasurer
The Hon Peter Reith MP Minister for Industrial Relations

Senator the Hon Robert Hill Minister for the Environment

Senator Vicki Bourne Australian Democrats

Ms Phillipa Smith Commonwealth Ombudsman

Dr Gordon Hughes Hunt and Hunt Lawyers

Mr John Pinnock Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
Mr Peter Bartlett Minter EHison - legal adviser to the TIO

i ﬁr—6-7 D

izl

Page 3
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5 Queens Road
' I ! ’ Mclboumne
Vicioria 3004 -
AU STE L Tel:  (03) 9828 7300
Fax: (03} 9820 3021
AUSTRALIAN .
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Froe Call: 1800 335 526

AUTHORITY TTY: (03 9828 7490

11 July 1996

Senator The Hon Richard Alston
Minister for Comrnunications & the Arts
Parliament House

CANBERRA 2600

Dear Senator Alston

-
C

REPORT ON PROGRESS OF TELSTRA'S IMPLEMENTATION OF
RECOMMENDATIONS OF AUSTEL'S THE COT CASES REPORT

I am pleased to provide AUSTEL's sixth status report on Telstra’s progress in implementing
the recommendations of AUSTEL's April 1994 The COT Cases Report.

This report consists of two parts: a summary of significant developments to date; and a more
detailed commentary on the implementation of outstanding recommendations.

Telstra has now implemented most of the recommendations of The COT Cases Report.
However, some significant recommendations remain to be implemented, and Telstra's
progress in relation to these is of concem to AUSTEL. Of particular concern is Telstra's
failure to introduce its enhanced faunlt management support system. Telstra continues to
utilise the LEOPARD fault management system, which was identified by its consultants
Coopers & Lybrand in November 1993 as being urgently in need of replacement.

On a more positive note, Telstra has now fuily implemented recommendation 1 of the Bell
Canada International Nerwork Consulting Study, so that greater information is now
availabie on reasons for call failure, thus allowing improved network fault identification.
Telstra has also decided to adopt a universal complaint management system, known as
CICERO. AUSTEL understands that Telstra is already deriving considerable benefit from
its analysis of the complaint data produced by CICERO, and that this will lead to customer
benefits.

C

Also included in AUSTEL's report is a report by the Telecommunications Industry
Ombudsman (TIO) on the Status and Progress of the Fast Track, Special and Standard
Arbitration Procedures. The TIO is critical of Telstra's behaviour and attitude in relation to
these arbitrations. _ /

Yours sincerely

i’ T

Sue Harlow
Member

Postal Address: P O Box 7443 St Kilda Road Metbourne Victoria 3004
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FERRIER HODGSON
CORPORATE ADVISORY

- COPY

NEMORANDUN

TO Dr Gordon Hughes .

FROM : Susan Hodgkinson

DATE : 2 August 1996

SUBJECT : A Smith Letter dated 25 June 1996

I refer to your letter dated 31 July 1996 (received 1 August 1996) concerning Mr

Smith's letter dated 25 June 1996. 1have not received a copy of Mr Smiths letter
however 1 have reviewed Matt Deeble’s summary and provide the following
information concerning Mr Smith's allegations:

Telstra letter Letter from G Letter from G Hughes (with Telstra letter as attachment) sent to
referred to by A Hughes with Mr Alan Smith and copied to:
Srnith Telsta letter at
attachment
Resource Telstra TIO Special
Unit Counsel
16 December and Letter addressed
'8 Decermnber 1994 to} Rm\_dell anly
27 April 1995 Letter addressed
to J Rundell onlty
12 April 1995 V= v < v v
Two letters dated 9 v v v v v
May 1995
16 Septemnber 1994 | Unable to locate a
letter
23 September 1994 | Letter only, no lLetteronly | Letter only Letter only | Letter only
Telstra
. ] attachment t . - :
3 October 1994 Letter only, no Letter only | Letter only Letter only | Letter only
' ' Telstra
attachment
6 Demmber 1994 v v v v v
16 December 1994 | Refer to
comments above
22 December 1994 v v v v 7
| 6 January 1995 v v v v v
12 April 1995 Refer to v 4 4 v
corumnents above
23 December 1995 | As the
Abritration was '
completed I did
npt research this
further.
FUPHCA\TS WM O WMENOUDOC m 1
1/00/%




NB1 At the time of the letter from Austel, Mr Smith'’s telephone problems were
being addressed in the Arbitration. Due to a number of factors including

confidentially, it was felt not appropriate to answer Austel's comments in detail, in
particular the issue was under consideration in the Arbitration. As agreed the
Resource Unit did not respond to the Austel letter.

NB2 The covering letter refers to a number of letters from Telstra da ted, 12 April
1995, I have assumed the relevant one concerning the TF200 was also enclosed.

I'have attached copies and extracts of the relevant documents.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

//

Sussan Hodgkinson

C

cc: Mr Matt Deeble, TIO Ltd

(\

FAFHCA\775\MEMOS\MEMO24,00C Page 2
1106/96
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ERC&A 98 SENATE—Legislation Friday, 26 September 1997

arbitration procedures provided that where their rules were otherwise silent the
proceedings were to be governed by the Commercial Arbitrati

Significantly, that provides that an award by the arbitrator is registrable as an order of the
Victorian Supreme Court, and the act confers basicall i

Y what is a limited right of appea}
against any award by the arbitrator. If we look—_

Senator SCHA CHT—Victoria?

Mr Pinnock—Yes, Victoria. We know that the arbitration procedures were
intended to be non-legalistic. Much time has been spent talking about that point. They ¥
were also required to operate in accordance with the principles of natural justice but,
significantly, they also allowed the arbitrator to relax certain rules of law or evidence
which might otherwise prevent a fair determination of the claims. Essentially, the
procedure required the claimant to lodge a written claim, Telstra

to lodge a written
defence and then, in turn, the claimant had an opportunity to lodge a written reply to that
defence. The procedures set down time limits for each of those steps, but these could be

varied, and often were, by the direction of the arbitrator of upon request of either party. A
fairly significant aspect of the procedures was that they provided the arbitrator with a
specific power to order a party to produce documents to the other party upon that party’s

request. The evidence was and is to be supported by statutory declaration, Although there
was a provision for evidence to be given on oath during an oral hearing at the discretion
of the arbitrator, cross-examination was not to be permitted.

When the essential documents supporting the claim and defence were lodged, the
arbitrator could then make a decision as to whether the resource unit should be brough in.
Its formal appointment gave it the opportunity to review all of the technical and financial
1SSues, carry out any necessary site inspections and, ultimately, prepare separate technical
and financial evaluation reports which were to be sent to the arbitrator. The arbitrator was,
in tumn, bound to provide copies of those documents to all of the partics. At the
completion of an opportunity to make submissions on those reports, the arbitrator was then
in a position to make a determination and an award, if appropriate.

There is no doubt that there were a number of benefits both for the claimants and
Telstra, at least as envisaged in those procedures, which were vast non-legalistic
procedures operating in accordance with natural justice to produce a fair outcome-—the
primary benefit envisaged for the claimants. The administrative costs were (o be bome by
Telstra, and the committec was provided on the last occasion with the details of the costs
of the total process, of which a significant portion, but certainly not the major portion,
related 10 the actual costs of the resource unit, the arbitrators, et cetera.

As I will mention in a moment in more detail, the relaxation of the. strict rules of
evidence and law was something that was certainly in favour of the claimants, There are
two primary benefits, it seems to me, for Telstra. The first is finality and certainty in the
determination of claims, as opposed to the uncertainties of other methods, such as

ENVIRONMENT, RECREATION, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS
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Friday, 26 September 1997 SENATE—Legislation

for instance, litigation in open
court. The experience has shown that not all of these benefits have emerged or

up to the development of
the arbitration procedures—and ¥ was not 2 party to that, but I know enough about it to be ‘(

able 1o say this—the claimants were told clearly that documents were to be made availahle
to_them under the FOI Act. The Commonwealth Ombudsman

Senator SCHACHT—Do you disagree with her findings?

Mr Pianock—No. For present purposes,

though, it is enough to say that the ¢
process was always going to be problematic, chiefly for three reasons. Firstly. and pethaps
most significantly, the arbitrator had no control ov

er that process, because it was a process
conducted entirely outside the ambit of the arbitration procedures. Secondly, in providing
documents Telstra was entitled to rely on whatever exemptions it might be entitled to
under the FOI Act, and this often resulted in claimants receiving documents, the flow of
which made them very difficult to understand. In some cases, there were obviously
excisions of information. In contrast to this, the claimants could have sought access to
documents on a regular basis under the arbitration procedures. Provided that those

documents were relevant, the arbitrator could have directed Telstra to produce those
documents without any deletions. If there was any argument as to the relevance of

documents, the atbitrator would have had the power to require their production and

inspection by him to make that determination in the first place. Thirdly, we know that the

FOI process as administered was extremely siow, and this contributed to much, but

certainly not all, of the delay which the claimants encountered in pmsecutigg_their claims %
through the arbitration procedures.

With the benefit of hindsight, I will turn now to the lessons that are learnt from
experience of the process. Firstly, arbitration is inherently a legalistic or quasi-legalistic
procedure. It does not really matter how you might finetune any particular arbitration. ¥t
has the normal attributes of a quasi-legal procedure, where you have parties opposing each
other with someone in the middle having to make a determination. Even having said that,

I am on record as saying that Telstra’s approach to the arbitrations was clearly one which
was excessively legalistic. For instance, in many instances it made voluminous requests for

ENVIRONMENT, RECREATION, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS
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the legal basis of claimants’

' cases when in fact it
probably in a much better Position to judge those issues of the

thanalumstanyorallofthe

were not administrative costs of the arbitration procedures. Those Procedures, as we know,
made no provision for the Payment of a claimant’s legal or other costs when the claimant
received an award in his or her favour. Although thi i

and merits of the technical evaluation and financial evaluation of reports produced by the
Iesource unit, so much so, I might say, that the resource unit has almost been in danger of
being dragged into the fray when the original intention of that process was for it to be
exclusively and really a marter for advice to the arbitrator. However, perhaps the most
difficult issue, and one that has bedevilled the arbitrations almost from the beginning, was

that had built up over those years. It 1s nataral but,
which has turned these arbitrations into mini-battles

On an objective and dispassionate analysis in my view of the procedures, there are
nevertheless benefits that have been derived, particularly for the claimants, although I am
the first to admit that they do not necessarily agree with my view on these matters. |
should interpolate there that when we talk of the CoT payments it is a self-descriptor, and
beyond those common features that I mentioned earlier, in my view one cannot talk of the
claimants as a homogeneous group. They have very many different views on a whole
range of issues, although I suppose the CoT four—the original claimants with perhaps the
exception of one—do tend to feel some common cause. I simply put that on record to
indicate that, with any proposition that is put forward by anyone who says, “Well the
CoTs say this’, 1 deal almost on a daily basis with various claimants saying to me, ‘We do
not agree with this; we do agree with that.’ '

ENVIRONMENT, RECREATION, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS
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March 9, 1995

Mr. Alan Smith

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholes Road

RMB 4408

CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC, 3306

By facsimile: (055) 267 230

e e |

Re:  Resource Unit - Technieal Sapport

-‘
l
1o
1
'

As the executive of DMR Group Australia Pty. L4d. is unavailable to provide locally
based technical assistance, I propose to utilise the services of Mr. David Read and Mr.
Cheis Soutter of Lane Telecommunications (based in Adelaide) who are suitably
qualified and independent, ,

Messrs, Read and Soutter will assist Mr. Payl Howell of DMR Group Inc. (Canada) in
the technical assessment under the Fast Teack Arbitration Procedure. Mr. Howell the
principal technical advisor to the Resource Unit will be in Australia within two weeks.
The technical enquiries will commence on Thursday 16th March, 1995.

Could you please confirm with me in wriling that you. have no objection to this
appointment so the matter can proceed forthwith.

Yours faitﬁfully,

... providing independent, just, informal, speedy resslution of complaints.”

aE S

b4

321 Exhibition Stree! Melbourne 3000 Mobite

Melbourne Vicioria

TO LD ACN 057 634 787 socrsoss  CONFIRMATION reteonone 103 277 8777,
National Headquarters - Collins Stree East OF FAX Facsinvile {03) 277 8797

018 591 208

.——_»
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No further questions are anticipated from the Arbitrator. An important meeting took
place between the Resource Unit and the Arbitrator on 10 April 1995 over the need o
manage the issuance of Resource Unit reports.

Lane Telecommunications have commenced their detailed review in mid March and now

have completed their draft interim report (on 6 April 1995). This report is subject to -
review and amendment by Paul Howell of DMR Inc prior to issuance.

Garms

The Resource Unit has commenced its review of the Ananclal issues. A preliminary
report is envisaged to be finalised within three weeks. Lane Telecommunications have
commenced their review and, at this stage, they estimate that their preliminary review

will be completed within one ‘month (mid to late May) for review by Paul Howell of
DMR Inc.

The Resource Unit has commenced its review of the financial issues. We envisage that
our preliminary report will be finalised within three weeks. Lane Telecommunications

their
review will be completed within one month for review by Paul Howell of DMR Inc.

|

I note your comment that the Resource Unit reposts issued to the Arbitrator must also be
provided to the claimant and Telecom for their commert. We agree that this may
prolong the process further, but the fact is that this is a requirement of the fast track
arbitration. The Smith seport will be avajlable imminently and subsequent reposts can,
with the benefit of experience be expected to proceed more expeditiously.

| also advise that Mr Paul Howel, Disector of DMR Inc Canada amived in Australia on
13 April 1995 and worked over the Easter Holiday period, particularly on the Smith claim. <
Any technical report prepared in draft by Lanes will be signed off and appear on the e

letterhead of DMR Inc. Paul Howell anticipates completing tire Smith technical report by H
" the end of April.. . ) o . _ . RGN L

Fusther, | advise that additional resources have been applied to the assignments and work
on each has been undertaken contemporanecusly. We have technical staff and financial

support staff working on Carms and Gillan (in parallel) and visits to Brisbane are
anticipated by the end of April 1995.
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY OMBUDSMAN - FAST TRACK
ARBITRATION PROCEDURE

The following documents for the “Smith" Arbitration were sent by coutier to Mr Paul Howell
of DMR Group Inc. (Canada) on 21 March 1995:

Letter of Claim (SM1)¢ . A

George Close Report dated 5/794 (SM8)

George Close Report dated August 1994 (SM9)

Telecom Defence Witness Statements

" Telecom Defence BOO4 Service History

Telecom Defence BO04 Appendix File 1

Telecom Defence BOO4 Appendix File 2

Telecom Defence B004 Appendix File 3

Telecom Defence BOO4 Appendix File 4

Telecom Defence BO04 Appendix File 5

~ Telecom Avustralia REF 1 - Statutory Declaration of Ross Marshall
REF 2- An Introduction to Tclecomunications in Australia
REF 3 - Telecom Australia's Network Management Philosophy
REF 4 - Glossary of Terms

1 hereby acknowledge receipt of the above documents.

B R T PP T P VPP
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FERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY

By Facsimile: 0015 1 514 866 0423

5 April 1995 J . ) @ PY .
Mr Paul Howell @ .
Director & Vice President :
DMR Inc (Canada) ' T A
1910 Clinton Avenue \’
MONTREAL H3SIL1 : 1

CANADA

Dear Sir,

RE :  Telecommunications Induétry Ombudsman - Fast Track Arbitration -
Resources Unit - ’

I acknowledge receipt of your facsimile dated 3 April 1995. I now comment in relation to
your facsimile accordingly:

1. Cape Bridgewater - Smith
I note that you are currently reviewing the documents. Time is of the essence
in relation to the Smith arbitration, and Mr David Read of Lane
Telecommunications Pty Lid ("Lanes") has been undertaking a detailed review
of the documentation. It is enw that he will have a draft Eﬁft (D
completed by Friday, 7 April 1995. I propose that he sho report to

_you for your review.

We are under extreme pressure by the Telecommunications Industry
Ombudsman and the Arbitrator to have a decision completed on Smith by
Easter (14 April 1995). Accordingly, when you visit our office on 13 April
1995, it would be appreciated if you ‘could review and sign off the Smith
technical report on that day.

To expedite matters, I enclose a copy of a draft memo prepared by David
Read from Lanes, which has presented informally to the Ombudsman
and to the Arbitrator to provide an outline of the technical report that is being

prepared. This document will formn the basis of the draft report of which will
be faxed to you by Friday, 7 April 1995.

i

A

FERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY (VIC) PTY LTD

ALN 052 <03 00 " ": ?
EXECITIVE DIRECTORS: DOUG CARLSON, JOHN SELAX

LEVEL 2% 140 WILLIAM STREET MELOOURNE VICTORIA 4000
TELEPHONE 83 62% i858 FACS"II}.S 8) 62y 1381 -

LICENSEI) INVESTMENT ADVISER
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Draft Award 3
raft 4

L

(d) in granting extensions of time and permitting amendments and the late

submission of supplementary material, I have taken account of a variety
of considerations including the fact that:

. the claimant is not legally represented;

. the claimant was for some time during the course of these
proceedings pursuing under FOI material allegediy in the

possession of Telecom which he considered to be of relevance
to the arbitration; and

}

. neither party appeared to be prejudiced by the extensions;

. I considered it essential that both parties had the opportunity to / ’
place all relevant material before me, regardless of the time '
frame set out in the arbitration agreement;

L.

(e)  a further source of delay was a request for further particulars and a
request for production of documents by Telecom following the initial
submission of the claim. Given the amount being claimed, coupled
with the fact that the claim documentation had not been prepared with
legal assistance, I considered this request to be justified;

6 because of difficulties experienced by the claimant in complying fully
with the request for further particulars and the request for production
of documents, a hearing was convened at my office on 11 Qctober 1994
in order w darify the information being sought and to establish a time
frame for its production;

i

€

the defence documentation was submitted on [date] and was
subsequently supplemented by additional material;

(\\

o | Lo

(h)  on 24 Januvary 1995 I received material comprising the claimant’s reply |
to Telecom’s defence. This material was the subject of subsequent '
-amendment; '

ol

W pursuant to paragraph 8 of the arbitration agreement, 1 had power to
require a “Resource Unit”, comprising Ferrier Hodgson, Chartered |
Accountants, and DMR Group Australia Pty Ltd, to conduct such
inquiries or research as I saw fig;

on\21 February 1995, by which time I was satisfied that the submission
- of all relevant material by both parties was complete, I instructed

Ferrier Hodgson (and, through them, DMR) to conduct certain inquiries
on my behalf;

k) on 1 May 1995, I received a technical report and on 3 May 1995 a
commercial report from the Resource Unit, each of which assisted me

, 11454948_GLH/ 6 8
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(®) I have acquiesced in a number of requests for extensions of time for
compliance with these deadlines;

(¥ the claim documentation was initially submitted on 15 June 1994 and |
was subsequently supplemented by additional material:

(d  in granting extensions of time and pemitting amendments and the late
submission of supplementary material, I have taken account of a variety
of considerations including the fact that:

. the claimant is not legally represented;

. the claimant was for some time during the course of these
proceedings pursuing under FOI material allegedly in the
possession of Telecom which he considered to be of relevance
to the arbitration;

. neither party appeared to be prejudiced by the extensions; and

. Iconsidereditésenﬁalthaxboﬂaparﬁeshadeverymasohablc
opportunity to place relevant material before me, regardiess of
_the time frame set out in the arbitration agreement; - -

(e)  a further source of delay was 2 request for further particulars and 2
request for production of documents by Telecom following the initial
submission of the claim. Given the amount being claimed, coupled
with the faaﬁmﬂlcdajmdocummgagignhadnotbeenpreparedwiﬂl
leg:lassistance,[con,sideredttﬁsrqufésitobeiusﬁﬁed;

€3] because of difficulties experienced by the claimant in complying fully
with the request for further particulars and the request for production
of documents, a hearing was convened at my office on 11 October 1994
in order to clarify the information being sought and to establish a time
frame for its production; .

|
i

. (@ - the defence documentation was submitted on. 13 December 1994 and
~ was subsequently supplemented by additional material; ' )

) onZéJmml@SImoeivedmmhlmmpﬁ;ingthcchhﬁanfsrcpty
I to Telecom's defence. This material was the subject of subsequent
' arnendment; :

® pursuant to paragraph 8 of the arbitration agreement, I had power to
require a “Resource Unit®, comprising Ferrier Hodgson, Chartered
Accountants, and DMR Group Australia Pty Ltd, to conduct such

\ inquiries or research as [ saw fit. By consent of the parties, the role of
DMR Group Australia Pty Ltd was subsequenty performed jointly by
DMR Group Inc. and Lane Telecommunications Pty Ltd;

11454948 _GLH/
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* Final Awarg

) on 21 February 1995, by
of all relevant material b
Resource Unit to condu

which time I was satisfied that the submission
y both panties was complete, | instructed the
¢t certain inquiries on my behalf:

(3] on 30 April 1995, I received a technical report and on 3 May 1995 3

financial report from the Resource Unit, each of which furthered my
understanding of the issues in dispute;

® both parties were provided with an o

contents of the reports I received from the Resource Unit and both

availed themselves of that opportunity.,

PPortunity to comment on the

In all, T have read in excess of 6,000 pages of documentary evidence submitted
by the parties.

Overview

1 do not intend summarising all the evidence submitted in connection with this
claim, Any omission of a reference to any facts or evidence should not be

interpreted as a failure on my part 10 take those facts or that evidence into
account. This part sets out an overview of the dispute only.

Overview of Claim

(@) The claimant alleges that defective telecommunications services

provided by Telecom have damaged his business and caused his health
to suffer.

(b)  The claimant is a chef by occupation and is now 51 years of age. In
December 1987 he purchased as a going concern the Cape Bridgewater
Holiday Camp, commencing Occupancy in February 1988. The camp
included a homestead, an old church and a number of cabins which had
a combined capacity 10 sleep in excess of 100 people.

© Cape Bridgewater is 20 kilometres from Porttand. The claimant
regarded the arez as a significant tourist attraction and says there was no

- documented evidence of any decline or predicted decline in tourism at
the titne of the purchase.

(d)  The former owner of the business now lives in India and has not
provided evidence on behalf of either party in these proceedings. 1
know relatively little about the state of the business or the state of the
telephone system used by the business as at the time of the purchase or
beforehand. In any event, the claimant says he contemplated

improving the existing facilities and hence the mix of clientele, thereby
increasing revenue and profits.

(e The claimant asserts that the ongoing viability of the business was to a
significant extent dependent upon his ability (o wake telephone
bookings. He states that he first became aware of 3 problem with his

11454948_GLH/ 6 ?
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ARBITRATORS COPY
Sources of Inf;‘)rmﬁon

The information provided in this report has been derived and mte.rprewd from the
following docurnents:

Smith - Lenter of Claim (SM1)

Stnith - George Close Report dated 5/7/94 (SM8)
Smith - George Close Report dated August 1994 (SM9)
Smith - Telecom Defence Witness Statements
Smith - Telecom Defence BO04 Setvice History
Smith - Telecom Defence BO04 Appendix File 1 |~
Srnith - Telecom Defence BO04 Appendix File 2
Smith - Telecom Defence B0O4 Appendix File 3
Smith - Telecom Defence B004 Appendix File 4 -
Smith - Telecorn Defence B004 Appendix File 5 -
Smith - Telecom Australia - Ref 1 Statutory Declaration of Ross Marshall, Ref 2
An Introduction to Telecommunications in Australia. Ref 3 Telecom Australia’s
Network Philosophy. Ref 4 Glossary of Terms

Smith - FOI Material 19 December 1994 (SM44)

Smith - George Close & Associates Report 20 January 1995 - Reply to Telecom’s
Defence (SM50)

Smith - Samples of FOI Telecom Documents (SM49)

Smith - Appendix C Additional evidence (SM48) cse.

Smith - Summary of TF200 Report (SM47)

Smith - Beil Canada International Inc, Further information (SM46)

Smith - Additicnal information (SM45)

» & & % & & & & w & B

& & & & 8

ll A site visit was conducted on Wednesday 4th April 1995 covering:

inspection of the Cape Bridgewater RCM exchange

inspection of the CPE at the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp

inspection of the exchange equipment at Portland (RCM, AXE 104, ARF)
discussions with Mr Alan Smith, accomnpanied by Mr Peter Gamble of Telecom
Australia,

Q!

. DMR Group Inc and Page 27
Lane Telecommunications Pry Lid 30 April 1995

l‘
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TELSTRA & ALAN SMITH’S COPY

Sources of Information

The information provided in this report has been derived and mterpreted from the
following documents:

Smith - Letter of Claim (SM1)

Smith - George Close Report dated 5/7/94 (SM8)
Smith - George Close Report dated August 1994 (SM9)
Smith - FOI Material 1994 (SM44)

Smith - George Close & Associates Report 20 January 1995 - Reply to Telecom’s
Defence (SM3Q)

Smith - Samples of FOI Telecom Documents (SM49)
Smith - Appendix C Additional evidence (SM48)
Smith - Summary of TF200 Report (SM47)
Smith - Bell Canada International Inc. Further information (SM46)
Smith - Assessment Submission (SM2)
- 1-200
— 200 - 400
- 400 - 600
-~ 600 - 800
—  800- 1,000
- 1,000- 1,289
—- 2,001-2,158
Smith - Reply 18 January 1995 (SM53)
Smith - Reply - Brief Summary January 1995
Smith - Further Examples of Additional Evidence Two Volumes (SM16)
Smith - Further FOU Material (SM17)
Smith - Cape Bridgewater Par 1 & 2 (SM 20 & 21)
Smith - Additional information (SM45)
Smith - Telecom Defence Witness Statements
Smith - Telecom Defence BO04 Service History <
Smuth - Telecom Defence BO0O4 Appendix File 1
Smith - Telecom Defence B004 Appendix File 2
Smith - Telecom Defence BO04 Appendix File 3
Smith - Telecom Defence BO04 Appendix File 4
Smith - Telecom Defence BO0O4 Appendix File 5
Smith - Telecom Australia - Ref 1 Statutory Declaration of Ross Marshall. Ref 2
An Introduction to Telecommunications in Australia. Ref 3 Telecom Australia’s
Network Philosophy. Ref 4 Glossary of Terms
e Smith - Telecom Defence Principal Submission
¢  Smith - Telecom Defence Legal Submission
e Smith - Telecom Supplement to Defence Documents

& & & @

(

* 9 5 & & & & & O 0 &+ 0

DMR Group Inc and Page 40
Lane Telecommunications Pty Ltd 30 April 1995
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Australian Government

Department of Communications,
Information Technology and the Arts
our reference
Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House
1703 Bridgewater Road
Cape Bridgewater
PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith

Thank you for your letter of 10 March 2006 to Ms Forman concerning the independent
assessment process.

There is an implication in your letter that I advised you that the independent assessment
process is not the process agreed to by Senator Joyce. 1 did not advise accordingly.

If the material you have provided to the Department as part of the independent
assessment process indicates that Telstra or its employees have committed criminal
offences in connection with your arbitration, we will refer the matter to the relevant

authority.

Yours sincerely
o El " E
Do 4 ™

David Lever
Manager, Consumer Section
Teleoommunications Division

\7 March 2006

o2 6271 1000 * facsimile 02 6271 1901

. stralia © ielephone -
GPO Box 2154 Canberta ACT z?g:j:‘::ja‘go\f -au s wepsite hupzuwww.dcna.gov au

email deita.ma




